
ROTHERHAM CULTURAL CONSORTIUM 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Wednesday, 13th 
September, 2006 

  Time: 2.00 p.m. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1. Apologies for absence  
  

 
2. Welcome to new Chair and Introductions  
  

 
3. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 22nd February, 2006 (copy 

herewith). (Pages 1 - 5) 
  

 
4. Matters arising from the minutes  
  

 
5. Cultural Services Inspection July 2006, including DVD, and service 

development over the last six months (Phil Rogers, Head of Culture & Leisure)  
  

 
6. Rotherham Alive Partnership:  (Phil Rogers.David Rowley).  
  

 
7. The Big Screen (Bernadette Burbridge, Town Centre Management Team)  
  

 
8. Rotherham Show and Cultural Diversity Festival 2006 (Phil Rogers/Marie 

Hayes, Commercial & Promotional Services Manager)  
  

 
9. Cultural Conference 2006 (Jackie Thornhill, Manager, Sports and Physical 

Activity)  
  

 
10. Cultural Strategy Action Plan - Draft 3rd edition (Tony Preston, Project 

Development Manager) (copy herewith) (Pages 6 - 57) 
  

 
11. Representation of black and ethnic minority communities on the Cultural 

Consortium (Tony Preston)  
  

 
12. Any other Business  
  

 
13. Date of Next Meeting  
  

 

 



 

 

ROTHERHAM CULTURAL CONSORTIUM 
WEDNESDAY, 22ND FEBRUARY, 2006 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillor R. S. Russell, Brian Beeley, 
Noreen Brown, Mr. R. Bye, Mr. T. Clabby, Ms. C. Cox, Ms. E. Hyland, Mr. L. 
Johnson, Stuart Lister, Mr. R. Newman, Margaret Sides, Mr. D. Rowley, Esme 
Temple and Mrs. J. Williams. 
 
R.M.B.C. Officer:- 
 
Tony Preston  Project Development Officer, Culture & Leisure 
Phil Gill   Green Spaces Manager, Culture & Leisure 
Steve Hallsworth Business Manager, Leisure & Green Spaces 
Joanne Edley  Tourism Officer 
Sarah Wickham Principal Officer, Archives & Local Studies Service 
 
63. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Austen, Littleboy 

and Swift, Marie Hayes, Val Allen, Phil Rogers, Guy Kilminster and 
Michael Bishop. 
 

64. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 7TH DECEMBER, 
2005  
 

 The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 7th December 2005 were 
received as a correct record. 
 

65. MATTERS ARISING  
 

 a) Reference List of Listed Buildings 
 
Further to Minute No. 57 of the previous meeting, a reference list of listed 
buildings in the Borough was submitted. 
 
Councillor R. Russell pointed out that some of the information was 
incorrect regarding the address/parish of a building. 
 
Agreed:-  That the list of buildings be received but checked and corrected 
as appropriate. 
 
b) Rotherham Alive Partnership 
 
Further to Minute No. 61 of the previous meeting, four members of the 
Cultural Consortium expressed an interest in being nominated to the 
Rotherham Alive Partnership.  A ballot was therefore held. 
 
Agreed:-  That David Rowley represent the Cultural Consortium on the 
Rotherham Alive Partnership.  

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 
66. CULTURAL SERVICE DEVELOPMENT OVER THE LAST THREE 

MONTHS  
 

 In the absence of Phil Rogers, this item was deferred until the next 
meeting. 
 

67. TOURISM UPDATE  
 

 Joanne Edley, Tourism Officer, reported in respect of the following:- 
 

• the figures for the Visitors Centre which had improved 
• the footfall figures for the Town Centre which were on target 
• ways of promoting and increasing sales of local products (crisps 

produced locally were sent round for members of the Cultural 
Consortium to try) 

• a gardening weekly leaflet was distributed 
• the present situation on the Regeneration Project 
• work with Sheffield University 
• work with South Yorkshire Tourism Managers 
• packages for business overnight stays in the area 
• the Walking Festival which would again be held in July 
• work on Economic Impact Study and implications for jobs in the 

area;  RIDO and MAGNA were attracting funding 
• work with Fitzwilliam Estates on various issues 
• other projects such as involvement with the Dublin College Show, 

courses and work experience projects, contributions to Access for 
All 

 
Subsequent comments on the above included reference to:- 
 

a) the crisps which were handed round which did not have 
ingredients listed; 

b) maintenance of the gateway to MAGNA; 
c) the authority’s policy on monitoring of accommodation; 
d) the Town Trail, notice boards being out of date and in poor 

condition; 
e) the historic milestones around the Borough and who was 

responsible for maintaining them 
 
Agreed:-  That the report be received and information noted. 
 

68. REPORTS FROM WORKING GROUPS  
 

 Phil Gill, Green Spaces Manager, and Steve Hallsworth, Business 
Manager, reported on the following:- 
 

- the future and way forward on green spaces; 
- strategy plans being developed by the Sports Advisory Working 

Page 2



 

 

Group;  a final document on this would be available shortly; 
- the up to date situation of Leisure PFI; 
- work being undertaken by the new Football Development 

Officer; 
- proposals for the Community Sports Network 

 
Subsequent comments were in respect of:- 
 

a) the Football Development Officer and whether the appointment 
for a two year period was long enough to achieve required 
objectives. 

 
 Funding streams for extending the contract were being 
explored. 
 

b) The Urban Park Rangers and their future resourcing.   
 
  It was confirmed that there would continue to be a team of 
Rangers.    The present structure was outlined and their future 
working     arrangements. 
 

c) The situation in respect of Ulley Park. 
 
  The allocation of resources was being reviewed and 
redistributed, with   some staff being used differently. 
 
Agreed:-  That the report be received.  
 

69. ROLLING OUT THE ARCHIVES  
 

 Sarah Wickham, Archives and Local Studies Officer, gave a presentation 
which included reference to:- 
 

• the background to the Archives Service; 
• use of the archives, main subject queries and majority of customer 

enquiries from outside the Borough; 
• cataloguing of archives and grants available for this; 
• the use of Heritage Lottery Funding for projects; 
• the extent of outreach work; 
• the amount of information available on the Internet for which there 

was a large demand; 
• the long term presentation and protection of material 

 
The comments/queries which followed related to:- 
 

a) research issues and charges involved (basically charges were 
only for photocopying) 

b) gaps in the service such as local businesses but proactive work 
was in hand to fill the gaps 

c) information from schools;  it was forthcoming but it was a slow 

Page 3



process 
d) the obtaining of information from Urban District Councils 
e) Access to Information Regulations, which were clarified. 

 
Agreed:-  That the presentation and information be received. 
 

70. WALKER MAUSOLEUM  
 

 The meeting was informed of the up to date situation in that an access 
agreement had been reached which the neighbouring landowner was 
currently being invited to accept. 
 
Reference was made to ownership issues and it was hoped to clarify this 
in the near future. 
 

71. GREEN SPACES STRATEGY AND REVIEW  
 

 Phil Gill and Steve Hallsworth outlined the work being done to ensure that 
green spaces were cared for and protected/improved. 
 
Information was provided in respect of:- 
 

• Access to green spaces for recreation 
• The need to maintain good standards and responsibility for green 

spaces 
• The Asset Management Strategy which included green spaces 
• Increased community involvement, such as “Friends of” Groups 

particular regard being taken of sustainability issues 
• Other relevant strategies being undertaken and areas considered 

to be priorities for improvement 
• the availability of green spaces to each community (some 

communities do not have easy access to any) 
• Green Flag Award bids 

 
With regard to the future, work was ongoing in respect of:- 
 

- the grading of the various types of green space 
- accessibility and quality, standards and investment issues 
- ownership matters 
- partnership and stakeholder issues 

 
Subsequent comments from members made reference to:- 
 

a) the management and use of green spaces and the need for a 
variety of types of play areas; 

b) development of facilities at Herringthorpe Playing Fields, 
particularly pitch and pavilion provision.  Discussion took place on 
the lease situation and partnership issues.  Strategic support from 
officers was requested. 

c) Issues surrounding the gift of sites and quality of sites concerned.  

Page 4



 

 

The Council’s objective was to provide a formula/criteria for 
developers. 

d) Action required to alleviate problems arising due to the growth of 
Japanese Knotweed.  The Environment Agency was to be made 
aware of problems in the area. 

e) Concerns arising from off road bikes using Borough owned land.  It 
was confirmed that where this occurred, it was not being done 
legally. 

 
72. CULTURAL CONFERENCE 2006  

 
 Jackie Thornhill, Sports and Physical Activity Manager, outlined the 

programme for the above conference and the possible impact for 
Rotherham of the 2012 Olympics.  Local venues were being looked at for 
consideration. 
 

73. CULTURAL STRATEGY ACTION PLAN  
 

 Tony Preston, Project Development Manager, informed the meeting that 
the action plan was now complete and would be published shortly. 
 

74. ARCHAEOLOGICAL WORK ON THE SITE OF THE OLD MARKET  
 

 Councillor Boyes informed the meeting of likely developments on this site. 
 

75. TOWN CENTRE RENAISSANCE  
 

 A timescale for this was to be given at the next meeting. 
 

76. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 This would be in early September, but the exact date would need to be 
set in accordance with the cycle of meetings for the new municipal year in 
due course. 
 

 

Page 5



FU
TU

R
E 

PE
R

FE
C

T 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 o

ur
 C

ul
tu

ra
l F

ut
ur

es
 

A 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

tra
te

gy
 fo

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

ay
 2

00
3 

 
VO

LU
M

E 
3:

 T
he

 D
et

ai
le

d 
A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
s.

 D
ra

ft 
th

ird
 e

di
tio

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
6 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 m
aj

or
 re

vi
si

on
 o

f t
he

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tra

te
gy

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

, f
irs

t p
ub

lis
he

d 
in

 M
ay

 2
00

3.
 It

 re
al

ig
ne

d 
th

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pr
io

rit
ie

s,
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

, t
he

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

20
05

 –
 2

00
8,

 a
nd

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ou
ris

m
 P

la
n 

20
05

-0
8.

 It
 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

su
ite

 o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 b
y 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 (a
nd

 o
f t

he
 C

ul
tu

ra
l S

tra
te

gy
) i

s 
be

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

d,
 a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 th

ei
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s 
(p

p 
48

-5
2)

. I
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s 

of
 it

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
. (

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
sp

el
t o

ut
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

in
 th

e 
Te

am
 P

la
ns

 fo
r t

he
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

M
us

eu
m

s 
& 

Ar
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Se
rv

ic
e)

. I
t a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

ot
he

r p
ro

ce
ss

es
 w

he
re

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
no

t a
lre

ad
y 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 o

ur
 o

w
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

te
am

 p
la

ns
. F

in
al

ly
, t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 o

w
n 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rte
r 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

on
so

rti
um

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 1

99
8.

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 fo

r 2
00

6 
an

d 
sh

ow
n 

he
re

 fo
r t

he
 fi

rs
t t

im
e 

ar
e 

pr
in

te
d 

in
 b

ol
d 

ty
pe

.  
 Th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

ha
rt

er
: w

e 
sh

al
l 

em
po

w
er

 a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

ir 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
de

nt
ity

 a
nd

 c
re

at
iv

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

. 
at

tr
ac

t i
nw

ar
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nt
o,

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
, t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 th

ro
ug

h 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

de
fin

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
is

tin
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
its

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n,

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
to

, t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

’s
 c

ul
tu

ra
l h

er
ita

ge
 in

 it
s 

w
id

es
t s

en
se

 
im

pr
ov

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r, 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

, q
ua

lit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

nd
 s

po
rti

ng
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 a

n 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l, 

am
at

eu
r a

nd
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 v

en
ue

s.
 

m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 to

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t p

os
si

bl
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

rti
st

ic
, c

re
at

iv
e,

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
nd

 in
te

lle
ct

ua
l s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 
ta

le
nt

. 
en

su
re

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, l

ea
rn

in
g,

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l i
nd

us
tri

es
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

gr
ow

th
 

of
 a

 d
yn

am
ic

, c
ul

tu
ra

l e
co

no
m

y.
 

Agenda Item 10Page 6



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

be
in

g 
in

fo
rm

ed
, s

ki
lle

d 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e,
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
el

y 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g.
 T

he
y 

w
ill 

be
 s

el
f-c

on
fid

en
t a

nd
 h

av
e 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 p

ur
po

se
. 

Th
ey

 w
ill 

as
pi

re
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
ei

r f
ul

l p
ot

en
tia

l i
n 

th
ei

r c
ho

se
n 

ca
re

er
s,

 w
or

k,
 le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

to
 lo

ca
l l

ife
. L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
ll.

 T
hr

ou
gh

 th
is

 
en

ab
lin

g,
 le

ar
ni

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

rs
hi

p 
w

ill 
be

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d.

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
20

05
-2

00
8:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e 

by
 a

ss
is

tin
g 

th
em

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 li
fe

lo
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
To

ur
is

m
 P

la
n 

20
05

-2
00

8:
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sk

ills
 b

as
e 

in
 to

ur
is

m
-a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
ar

ea
s 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
:  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
7:

   
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 to
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t p
os

si
bl

e 
le

ve
ls

 a
rti

st
ic

, c
re

at
iv

e,
 s

po
rti

ng
 a

nd
 

 
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 ta

le
nt

. 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

8:
   

en
su

re
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, l
ea

rn
in

g,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
: 

 

Page 7



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1:
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

: 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
cu

ltu
ra

l p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 o
f l

ea
rn

in
g,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
ki

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t  
C

SP
I 1

 C
SP

I 2
 C

SP
I 7

 –
 1

0 
C

SP
I 3

3 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s)
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

O
ffe

r o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 
an

d 
le

ar
n 

sk
ills

 in
 d

ra
m

a,
 

ev
en

t m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

/o
r p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 

Ar
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni

t w
or

k 
w

ith
 S

C
O

PE
 to

 d
ev

is
e 

an
d 

ac
t i

n 
an

 in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

dr
am

a 
to

 te
ac

h 
Ke

y 
St

ag
e 

1 
an

d 
2 

pu
pi

ls
 a

bo
ut

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
is

su
es

, f
ol

lo
w

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
in

au
gu

ra
tio

n 
of

 C
ak

e 
H

ou
se

 th
ea

tre
 g

ro
up

 fo
r 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 p

hy
si

ca
l d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s,
 2

00
5 

R
M

BC
 T

he
at

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 ra

n 
te

ch
ni

ca
l w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r 1

50
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

un
de

r 1
6 

at
 C

lif
to

n 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
ep

te
m

be
r a

nd
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

D
ra

m
a 

su
m

m
er

 s
ch

oo
ls

 –
 3

5 
un

de
r 1

8s
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 s
ki

lls
, a

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 in
 d

ra
m

a 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

t R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

rts
 C

en
tre

, A
ug

us
t 2

00
5 

22
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
 A

rt
sm

ar
k 

st
at

us
 b

y 
Ju

ne
 2

00
6,

 w
ith

 a
 fu

rt
he

r e
ig

ht
 d

ue
 to

 a
pp

ly
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

ye
ar

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 Y
ou

th
 T

he
at

re
 w

or
ke

d 
in

 th
e 

fir
st

 h
al

f o
f 2

00
6 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

H
ig

hw
ay

 
R

ob
be

ry
 a

nd
 M

ur
de

r b
as

ed
 o

n 
re

se
ar

ch
 th

at
 m

em
be

rs
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l S

tu
di

es
 L

ib
ra

ry
; 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 in

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e 
in

 J
ul

y 
20

06
. 

W
ee

kl
y 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 th
e 

U
ps

ta
rt

s 
Th

ea
tr

e 
G

ro
up

 d
ur

in
g 

20
06

, w
or

ki
ng

 to
w

ar
ds

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

C
en

tr
e 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
6.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
an

d 
C

ul
tu

ra
l g

ro
up

s 
fro

m
 

ta
rg

et
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
tra

in
in

g 
on

 
pr

oj
ec

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
bi

dd
in

g 
or

 fu
nd

s 
et

c 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni

t, 
 K

im
be

rw
or

th
 P

ar
k 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, t

he
 

Pr
im

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t a

nd
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

a 
£6

0,
00

0 
fu

nd
in

g 
bi

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 h

ea
lth

 
an

d 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 2

00
6 

Ev
en

t m
an

ag
em

en
t s

es
si

on
s 

w
ith

 c
ul

tu
ra

lly
 d

iv
er

se
 g

ro
up

s 
20

04
 a

nd
 2

00
5.

  
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 D

ay
 in

 2
00

5 
w

ith
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 g

ro
up

s.
 

A
nn

ua
l M

ay
 H

er
ita

ge
 F

ai
rs

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
, w

ith
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

ai
r i

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
6 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
B

B
C

’s
 W

ho
 D

o 
Yo

u 
Th

in
k 

Yo
u 

A
re

? 
Se

rie
s.

 
C

on
tin

ui
ng

 w
or

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

06
 b

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
rt

s 
U

ni
t w

ith
 g

ro
up

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
Sc

op
e 

an
d 

M
ap

le
 

H
ou

se
 w

ith
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
/o

r m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
 to

 c
re

at
e 

fo
rm

al
ly

 c
on

st
itu

te
d 

gr
ou

ps
 th

at
 a

re
 

ab
le

 to
 a

pp
ly

 fo
r e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
. 

£3
0,

00
0 

aw
ar

d 
fr

om
 c

en
tr

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

rt
s 

U
ni

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

ra
in

in
g 

in
 

lif
e 

an
d 

IC
T 

sk
ill

s 
fo

r a
sy

lu
m

 s
ee

ke
rs

; p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ru
nn

in
g 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
6 

to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

7.
 

H
ar

th
ill

 M
or

ris
: p

ro
vi

de
 

a 
pr

og
re

ss
iv

e,
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 

in
 M

or
ris

 D
an

ci
ng

 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

. 
B

la
ck

bu
rn

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p:

 o
bt

ai
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 re

fu
rb

is
h 

D
ro

p-
in

 C
en

tre
 a

nd
 

ex
te

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r l

oc
al

 
pe

op
le

 
W

al
es

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il:

 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti-
us

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 h
al

l o
n 

 th
e 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
gr

ou
nd

, 
Ki

ve
to

n 
Pa

rk
, 2

00
6 

on
w

ar
ds

 

Page 8



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 P

E 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rt 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

po
rts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r t
ea

ch
er

s 
an

d 
ad

ul
ts

 o
th

er
 th

an
 te

ac
he

rs
  

20
04

 o
nw

ar
ds

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

, C
oa

ch
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

& 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 c
lu

bs
 a

nd
 c

oa
ch

es
.2

00
4 

on
w

ar
ds

.  
La

un
ch

 o
f f

ul
l s

pe
ci

al
is

t l
oc

al
 w

eb
si

te
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t c
ou

rs
es

, N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5:
  

w
w

w
.ro

th
er

ha
m

.g
ov

.u
k/

PE
SS

 
81

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 te

ac
he

rs
 u

nd
er

to
ok

 C
PD

 c
ou

rs
es

 in
 P

E 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rt
 in

 2
00

5-
06

. 
Pr

io
rit

y 
4 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
th

at
 w

ill 
ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
an

d 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 is

su
es

  

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 s

ev
en

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
C

ol
le

ge
 s

in
ce

 
20

04
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
ou

nc
il,

 U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tre
 a

nd
 G

ro
un

dw
or

k 
D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

fo
r 

an
 u

nd
er

-1
4 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
gr

ow
 fr

ui
t a

nd
 v

eg
et

ab
le

s 
at

 E
ld

on
 R

oa
d 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
, 2

00
5 

B
et

w
ee

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
an

d 
Ju

ne
 2

00
6 

21
7 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 a
tte

nd
ed

 n
in

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 c
om

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 
ev

en
ts

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
ss

ue
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 in
se

ct
 

sa
fa

ri 
in

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
, h

ed
ge

 p
la

nt
in

g 
in

 R
av

en
fie

ld
, a

nd
 tr

ee
 p

la
nt

in
g 

in
 D

al
to

n.
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

C
ol

lie
ry

 B
an

d:
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
fro

m
 S

ec
tio

n 
4 

to
 S

ec
tio

n 
2,

 a
nd

 re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 in
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l b
ra

ss
 b

an
d 

fin
al

s 
in

 D
un

de
e 

in
 2

00
3 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

C
ol

lie
ry

 B
an

d:
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
rm

, t
ea

ch
in

g 
al

m
os

t 6
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 b
ra

ss
 s

ki
lls

 u
p 

to
 G

ra
de

 5
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

si
nc

e 
20

02
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

am
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: l
on

gs
ta

nd
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
he

lp
 w

ith
 re

se
ar

ch
. 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

To
w

n 
C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b:
 tr

ai
ne

d 
a 

le
ve

l 1
 c

oa
ch

 a
nd

 fo
ur

 c
an

di
da

te
s 

in
 a

n 
in

tro
du

ct
or

y 
co

ur
se

, 
en

te
re

d 
its

 u
nd

er
-1

1 
te

am
 in

 th
e 

Ba
ss

et
la

w
 K

w
ik

 C
ric

ke
t L

ea
gu

e 
in

 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
, a

nd
 a

n 
un

de
r-1

1 
ha

rd
 b

al
l s

id
e 

in
 th

e 
Ba

ss
et

la
w

 le
ag

ue
 in

 2
00

5,
 a

ll 
w

ith
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t o
f t

he
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 a
nd

 
N

ot
tin

gh
am

sh
ire

 C
ric

ke
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
. 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

To
w

n 
C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b:
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 w
ee

kl
y 

pr
ac

tic
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
Sh

ef
fie

ld
 &

 H
al

la
m

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n:

 o
ffe

re
d 

ac
tiv

e 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 lo
ca

l c
oa

ch
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
, o

rg
an

is
ed

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
TO

PS
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 s

ch
oo

ls
, 

an
d 

su
pp

or
te

d 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 b
id

s 
by

 D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
C

ol
le

ge
, M

illm
oo

r J
un

io
rs

 a
nd

 C
an

kl
ow

 C
ru

sa
de

rs
 in

to
 

th
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 &
 

H
al

la
m

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

FA
: s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 s

po
rts

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
ea

m
 o

n 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
is

su
es

 
ge

ne
ra

lly
, a

nd
 w

or
k 

to
 

se
t u

p 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

lo
ca

l f
oo

tb
al

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t g
ro

up
. 

Page 9



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
en

ga
gi

ng
 in

 in
fo

rm
al

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I1

 C
SP

I 2
 C

SP
I1

0 
C

SP
 I8

 C
SP

I 4
3 

C
SP

I 4
6 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ou
tre

ac
h 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
qu

ar
te

rly
 

di
sp

la
ys

, w
or

k 
w

ith
 

M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l 
bo

di
es

 (e
g.

 M
ag

na
) 

Te
ac

he
rs

 c
on

su
lte

d 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 n
ee

ds
 fr

om
 th

e 
ne

w
 d

is
pl

ay
s 

at
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

s 
du

rin
g 

m
us

eu
m

 c
lo

su
re

 to
 in

fo
rm

 re
-d

is
pl

ay
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l h
er

ita
ge

 g
ro

up
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 C
at

cl
iff

e 
Pa

ris
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

ab
ou

t p
ot

en
tia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
ce

nt
re

d 
on

 th
e 

C
at

cl
iff

e 
G

la
ss

 C
on

e,
 a

nd
 w

ith
 th

e 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 th
e 

W
al

ke
r M

au
so

le
um

 o
n 

th
e 

W
al

ke
r M

au
so

le
um

 
Li

br
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l o
ut

re
ac

h 
se

rv
ic

es
 re

fo
cu

se
d 

ea
rly

 2
00

6 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 w

id
er

 ta
ke

-u
p 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

de
liv

er
y 

se
rv

ic
e,

 a
m

on
g 

et
hn

ic
 m

in
or

ity
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
D

ev
el

op
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
ev

en
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
dr

am
a,

 
da

nc
e 

an
d 

m
us

ic
, t

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

C
ol

ou
rs

ca
pe

, 2
00

5:
 m

aj
or

 e
ve

nt
 in

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 to
 o

ffe
r o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r w

or
ks

ho
ps

 in
 v

is
ua

l a
nd

 
ex

pr
es

si
ve

 a
rts

 w
ith

 n
ea

rly
 2

00
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g.
 

St
 A

nn
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
 C

en
tre

: o
pe

n 
si

nc
e 

20
04

 a
nd

 w
as

 a
 m

aj
or

 fa
ct

or
 in

 th
e 

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

C
lif

to
n 

Ac
ad

em
y 

of
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
, p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
a 

m
aj

or
 m

us
ic

al
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 (L
es

 M
is

er
ab

le
s 

20
04

, B
ar

nu
m

 
20

05
, W

es
t S

id
e 

St
or

y 
20

06
). 

C
iv

ic
 T

he
at

re
 a

nd
 A

rts
 C

en
tre

 s
ta

ff 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r a
ll 

dr
am

a-
ba

se
d 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
sh

ow
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pa
nt

om
im

e,
 in

 2
00

5 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

Se
co

nd
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l n
in

e-
da

y 
C

ol
ou

rs
ca

pe
 F

es
tiv

al
 in

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

, J
un

e 
20

06
 

M
ak

in
g 

W
av

es
 p

ro
je

ct
: £

17
,0

00
 a

w
ar

de
d 

by
 A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 s

ta
ge

, i
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 s
ev

en
 a

rt
is

ts
 a

nd
 s

ev
en

 s
ch

oo
ls

, a
 w

at
er

-th
em

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 M
on

tg
om

er
y 

H
al

l,W
at

h,
 

Sp
rin

g 
20

06
. 

C
iv

ic
 T

he
at

re
 p

an
to

m
im

e 
Sn

ow
 W

hi
te

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
5/

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
06

 a
ttr

ac
te

d 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
au

di
en

ce
 in

 it
s 

hi
st

or
y,

 re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

a 
96

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 s

in
ce

 2
00

1.
 R

ec
or

d 
bo

x 
of

fic
e 

re
ce

ip
ts

, w
ith

 
94

%
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
ve

r t
he

 fi
ve

 w
ee

k 
ru

n.
 C

us
to

m
er

s 
w

er
e 

of
fe

re
d 

he
al

th
y 

re
fr

es
hm

en
t 

op
tio

ns
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 ic

e 
cr

ea
m

 fo
r t

he
 fi

rs
t t

im
e.

  
Se

rie
s 

of
 y

ou
th

 th
ea

tr
e 

dr
am

a 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 A

si
an

 o
rig

in
 c

ul
m

in
at

ed
 in

 tw
o 

se
ll-

ou
t e

ve
ni

ng
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

C
en

tr
e 

in
 M

ay
 2

00
6.

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: t

o 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 o
f a

ll 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 w

or
th

w
hi

le
 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
ar

ts
 a

ct
iv

ity
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

am
ily

 
H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: t

o 
re

pu
bl

is
h 

th
e 

hi
ts

 tr
y 

of
 

As
to

n 
“T

he
 E

ig
ht

 
Sh

illi
ng

 M
an

or
” w

ith
 

ne
w

 m
at

er
ia

l b
y 

20
06

. 
W

oo
ds

et
ts

 L
oc

al
 

H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: t
o 

op
en

 a
nd

 ru
n 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 ra

is
e 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r i
ts

 n
ew

 lo
ca

l s
tu

dy
 

ce
nt

re
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

se
ar

ch
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 
W

oo
ds

et
ts

 L
oc

al
 

H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: p
la

ns
 

fo
r t

he
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 
m

or
e 

bo
ok

s 
ai

m
ed

 a
t 

pr
es

er
vi

ng
 a

nd
 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

th
e 

he
rit

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
W

oo
ds

et
ts

 a
re

a.
 

 

Page 10



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

R
e-

es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
al

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
M

us
eu

m
s,

 
G

al
le

rie
s 

an
d 

H
er

ita
ge

 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

, h
is

to
ric

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
ve

nu
es

 

W
or

k 
on

 R
ol

lin
g 

ou
t t

he
 A

rc
hi

ve
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 w

id
en

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

ric
h 

ar
ch

iv
es

 le
ga

cy
 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

5 
Fu

nd
in

g 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 h
er

ita
ge

-b
as

ed
 F

am
ily

 F
un

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fr

om
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5 

to
 S

um
m

er
 2

00
6 

D
is

pl
ay

s 
on

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f l

oc
al

 h
is

to
ry

 in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
du

rin
g 

20
05

 b
ro

ug
ht

 n
ew

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 in

to
 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 &
 L

oc
al

 S
tu

di
es

 S
er

vi
ce

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 g

ro
up

 v
is

its
 to

 A
rc

hi
ve

s 
& 

Lo
ca

l S
tu

di
es

 in
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

lin
d 

us
er

s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

w
ith

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
!5

0 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 in

 th
e 

fir
st

 h
al

f o
f 2

00
6 

in
 a

 n
ew

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 o
n 

us
in

g 
ar

ch
iv

e 
so

ur
ce

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 a

 th
ird

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

 
Su

cc
es

sf
ul

 B
ig

 S
tu

ff 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
rt

 G
al

le
ry

, D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

5,
 w

ith
 9

0 
vi

si
to

rs
 to

 a
n 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
of

 la
rg

e 
ar

ch
iv

e 
ite

m
s 

ce
le

br
at

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 R
ol

lin
g 

O
ut

 th
e 

A
rc

hi
ve

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 

Th
e 

H
LF

-fu
nd

ed
 R

em
em

be
r U

s 
pr

oj
ec

t e
ng

ag
ed

 7
2 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 p

eo
pl

e,
 m

an
y 

fr
om

 d
ep

riv
ed

 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s,
 a

nd
 fr

om
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 a
ge

s 
(1

8 
m

on
th

s 
- 9

7 
ye

ar
s)

.  
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
as

 a
 p

ilo
t i

n 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 m
us

eu
m

s 
lib

ra
rie

s 
an

d 
ar

ch
iv

es
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
an

d 
st

im
ul

at
e 

in
fo

rm
al

 le
ar

ni
ng

.  
A

 
fif

th
 o

f p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
a 

fo
rm

al
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

as
 a

 d
ire

ct
 re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
N

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 re
gu

la
r A

rt
 G

al
le

ry
 e

ve
nt

s 
si

nc
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
06

 (e
ig

ht
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

an
d 

A
ug

us
t),

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
Th

e 
In

sa
tia

bl
e 

Te
ap

ot
, p

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 to

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
 c

om
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 e
ve

nt
s 

at
 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

, a
nd

 o
ne

 o
f o

nl
y 

fo
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
sh

or
tli

st
ed

 fo
r t

he
 M

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

G
al

le
rie

s 
M

on
th

 C
om

m
en

da
tio

n.
 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
 d

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
on

 S
pa

ce
 fo

r S
po

rt
 &

 A
rt

s 
si

te
s,

 S
um

m
er

 
20

06
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
Pr

ov
id

e 
Bo

ok
st

ar
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

fro
m

 J
an

ua
ry

 
20

06
 

Bo
ok

st
ar

t C
o-

or
di

na
to

r r
ec

ru
ite

d 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
5 

C
om

m
en

ce
d 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
6 

w
ith

 fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t, 

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

Ea
rly

 Y
ea

rs
 

Se
rv

ic
e.

 
D

el
iv

er
y 

sc
he

du
le

 o
f B

oo
ks

ta
rt

 p
ac

ks
 a

t a
ll 

th
re

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
st

ag
es

 (9
 m

on
th

s,
 1

2-
18

 m
on

th
s,

 
an

d 
3 

ye
ar

s)
 to

 a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

su
m

m
er

 2
00

6.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

nd
 le

ar
ni

ng
 in

 
co

ur
se

s 
ru

n 
by

 L
ei

su
re

 &
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 A
ct

iv
ity

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 F

or
um

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

20
04

 b
rin

gs
 to

ge
th

er
 m

an
y 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l 
pa

rtn
er

s 
to

 lo
ok

 a
t s

po
rt,

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 C
oa

ch
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

en
ha

nc
ed

 fr
om

 2
00

4;
 3

0 
co

ur
se

s 
an

d 
ne

ar
ly

 5
00

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 
in

 2
00

4-
05

 

 Th
re

e 
Sh

ire
s 

C
lo

g 
an

d 
G

ar
la

nd
 D

an
ce

rs
: t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
ki

lls
 in

 
m

us
ic

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 s
oc

ia
lis

in
g;

 
an

d 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
. 

 

Page 11



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

St
ru

ct
ur

ed
 a

llo
tm

en
ts

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fro

m
 2

00
4 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

C
ol

le
ge

. 
£1

44
.0

00
 a

w
ar

d 
fro

m
 c

en
tra

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

or
  C

om
m

un
ity

 S
po

rts
 C

oa
ch

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l s

ki
lls

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

. 
4%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

us
to

m
er

 b
as

e 
at

 s
po

rt
s 

ce
nt

re
s 

in
 2

00
5-

06
 o

ve
r 2

00
4-

05
, r

ev
er

si
ng

 a
 lo

ng
 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n.

 
A

qu
am

ar
k 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

su
bm

itt
ed

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ll 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
oo

ls
 J

ul
y 

20
06

 w
ith

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r. 
A

cc
re

di
te

d 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

st
at

us
 (A

m
at

eu
r S

w
im

m
in

g 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n)
 fo

r M
al

tb
y,

 W
at

h 
an

d 
A

st
on

 
Po

ol
s 

aw
ar

de
d 

fo
r t

he
 fi

rs
t t

im
e,

 J
ul

y 
20

06
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
s 

re
-a

w
ar

de
d 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

Li
fe

gu
ar

d 
C

en
tr

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 s

ta
tu

s 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

6 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 C

ar
ne

gi
e 

Li
br

ar
y:

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

k 
to

 b
rin

g 
in

 n
ew

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

au
di

en
ce

s 
fo

r t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
its

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

of
 s

uc
ce

ss
iv

e 
an

d 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 a
nn

ua
l F

am
ily

 a
nd

 
Lo

ca
l H

is
to

ry
 F

ai
rs

 in
 2

00
3,

 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

am
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 b

oo
k 

on
 H

ol
m

es
 P

ot
te

ry
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

am
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: s
tro

ng
 tr

ac
k 

re
co

rd
 o

f p
ub

lis
hi

ng
 tr

an
sc

rip
ts

 o
f l

oc
al

 h
is

to
ry

 
re

co
rd

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
ris

h 
re

co
rd

s,
 s

ch
oo

l a
dm

is
si

on
s 

ro
lls

 a
nd

 c
en

su
s 

in
de

xe
s.

 
Sw

in
to

n 
H

er
ita

ge
: c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 4
-v

ol
um

e 
hi

st
or

y 
vi

de
o/

D
VD

 s
et

 “H
is

to
ry

 o
f S

w
in

to
n”

 
Sw

in
to

n 
H

er
ita

ge
: p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 “A
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 U
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

”, 
“T

he
 L

us
ita

ni
a’

s 
M

us
ic

ia
n”

, “
Po

tte
r’s

 
C

or
ne

r”,
 “T

he
 P

it 
M

an
’s

 P
oe

t” 
an

d 
“O

ld
 S

w
in

to
n 

in
 P

ic
tu

re
s”

.  
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: j
oi

ne
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 H

er
ita

ge
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

bo
ok

le
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

Ea
rl 

of
 E

ffi
ng

ha
m

, B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
k,

 a
nd

 M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y.

 
Sw

in
to

n 
Lo

ck
 A

ct
iv

ity
 C

en
tr

e:
 £

40
,0

00
 A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il 
aw

ar
d 

in
 2

00
4 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

ar
ts

 in
 

Sw
in

to
n 

Tr
ee

to
n 

Lo
ca

l H
is

to
ry

 G
ro

up
: £

3,
90

0 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
in

 2
00

4 
to

 h
ol

d 
a 

he
rit

ag
e 

ev
en

t 
ce

nt
re

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
hu

rc
h.

 
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
A

rc
hi

ve
s:

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
Ar

ch
iv

es
 &

 L
oc

al
 

St
ud

ie
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

in
 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

O
ut

 th
e 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

Page 12



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
an

d 
D

al
to

n 
H

er
ita

ge
 G

ro
up

: £
1,

79
0 

gr
an

t f
ro

m
 A

w
ar

ds
 fo

r A
ll 

in
 2

00
4 

to
 h

el
p 

re
se

ar
ch

 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

is
e 

th
e 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
rc

hi
ve

s:
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l g
ra

nt
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r f
un

di
ng

 to
 h

el
p 

pu
rc

ha
se

 p
or

ta
bl

e 
di

sp
la

y 
un

it 
fo

r A
rc

hi
ve

s 
& 

Lo
ca

l S
tu

di
es

 S
er

vi
ce

. 
O

pe
n 

M
in

ds
 T

he
at

re
 G

ro
up

: £
38

,0
00

 a
w

ar
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
C

ou
nc

il 
A

pr
il 

20
06

 to
 h

el
p 

fu
nd

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

ol
ou

rs
ca

pe
 F

es
tiv

al
 in

 2
00

6 
K

iv
et

on
 P

ar
k 

&
 W

al
es

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t T

ru
st

: £
49

,7
00

 a
w

ar
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 
Fu

nd
 A

pr
il 

20
06

 to
 fu

nd
 th

e 
K

iv
et

on
 P

ar
k 

H
is

to
ry

 P
ro

je
ct

 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 T
ou

ris
m

 P
la

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

6 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sk

ill
s 

ba
se

 in
 to

ur
is

m
-a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
ar

ea
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
co

ur
se

s 
of

 s
tu

dy
 to

 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
in

du
st

ry
 

W
or

ki
ng

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r t
ou

ris
m

 
re

la
te

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 th

at
 a

re
 s

ub
si

di
se

d 
or

 fr
ee

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

cu
st

om
er

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
up

 to
 N

VQ
 

le
ve

l 2
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

on
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 to
ur

is
m

 to
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

at
 T

ho
m

as
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
  R

C
A

T,
  

W
or

k 
Pl

ac
em

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
to

ur
is

m
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

av
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 H

N
D

 T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 T

ou
ris

m
 S

tu
de

nt
 

pl
ac

em
en

t f
ro

m
 D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 
G

C
SE

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 T
ou

ris
m

 S
tu

de
nt

s 
fr

om
 T

hr
yb

er
gh

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 W
in

gf
ie

ld
 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 S

ch
oo

l 
B

TE
C

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 T
ou

ris
m

 s
tu

de
nt

 a
t D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
tra

in
 a

 
po

ol
 o

f l
oc

al
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

to
 a

ss
is

t a
t 

ev
en

ts
, f

es
tiv

al
s 

an
d 

gu
id

in
g 

at
 a

ttr
ac

tio
ns

 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 o
ffe

r a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

fo
r t

he
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 fo
r a

 
gu

id
in

g 
co

ur
se

 fo
r v

ol
un

te
er

s 
to

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
at

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

, t
ra

in
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ot

he
r a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

rs
e.

 L
ea

d 
O

ffi
ce

r 
St

ev
e 

B
la

ck
bo

ur
n 

w
ith

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

fr
om

 T
ou

ris
m

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

 

Page 13



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 p

ro
sp

er
ou

s 
pl

ac
e,

 w
ith

 a
 v

ib
ra

nt
, m

ix
ed

 a
nd

 
di

ve
rs

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 a

nd
 fl

ou
ris

hi
ng

 b
us

in
es

se
s.

 In
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

pa
rts

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l g
ro

up
s 

w
ill 

be
 m

in
im

is
ed

. T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 k
no

w
n 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 it
s 

pu
bl

ic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

sh
op

s,
 m

ar
ke

ts
, a

nd
 c

ul
tu

ra
l l

ife
 fo

r a
ll 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 w
id

e 
ch

oi
ce

 o
f i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
op

tio
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 V

illa
ge

s 
an

d 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 
w

ill 
be

 re
vi

ta
lis

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 a
m

on
gs

t R
ot

he
rh

am
's

 b
ea

ut
ifu

l c
ou

nt
ry

si
de

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 v

ita
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 a
nd

 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, t
hr

ou
gh

 ta
rg

et
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-0

8:
 Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 to
ur

is
m

 o
ffe

r; 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
; a

ttr
ac

t i
nv

es
tm

en
t i

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a,

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 jo

b 
cr

ea
tio

n 
an

d 
en

su
rin

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
:  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
2:

  
W

e 
sh

al
l a

ttr
ac

t i
nw

ar
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nt
o,

 a
nd

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
, t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 th

ro
ug

h 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
: 

 

Page 14



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

re
vi

ta
lis

at
io

n 
of

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
 b

y 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ne
w

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

   
  C

SP
I 4

 C
SP

I 5
 C

SP
I 6

 C
SP

I 2
9 

C
SP

I 3
7 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Pl

an
 fo

r r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 &

 A
rts

 
C

en
tre

, a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

po
rts

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

gr
ee

d 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 m

as
te

rp
la

n 
20

05
 

Em
be

dd
in

g 
of

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

U
rb

an
 R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
£3

m
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 fr
om

 N
at

io
na

l L
ot

te
ry

 s
ou

rc
es

 
£2

5m
 L

iv
in

g 
La

nd
m

ar
ks

 b
id

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 B
ig

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

d 
ea

rly
 2

00
6 

in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f a

 n
ew

 
cu

ltu
ra

l c
en

tr
e;

 b
id

 re
je

ct
ed

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
6,

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 n

ow
 in

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

w
ith

 A
rt

s 
C

ou
nc

il 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 fo

r f
al

lb
ac

k 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

In
vi

ta
tio

n 
to

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

fo
r e

xp
re

ss
io

ns
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t i
n 

de
liv

er
in

g 
th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

en
tr

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
is

su
ed

 J
un

e 
20

06
. 

Su
bm

is
si

on
 o

f d
et

ai
le

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 S
t A

nn
s 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

fo
r t

he
 e

nd
 o

f A
ug

us
t 2

00
6.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

Pl
an

 fo
r d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 to
 re

co
rd

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 p
er

io
d 

of
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

In
iti

al
 s

co
pi

ng
 w

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
by

 A
rc

hi
ve

s 
& 

Lo
ca

l S
tu

di
es

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 A

ut
um

n 
20

05
; p

la
ns

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 

w
ith

 C
iv

ic
 S

oc
ie

ty
 in

 e
ar

ly
 N

ew
 Y

ea
r 

W
or

k 
on

go
in

g 
du

rin
g 

20
06

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
C

on
su

lt 
on

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r n
ew

/ o
r 

re
lo

ca
te

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 

m
ee

t P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

St
an

da
rd

s 
 

M
ap

pi
ng

 a
nd

 In
iti

al
 o

pt
io

n 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l f

or
 s

ta
tic

 li
br

ar
y 

ne
tw

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
20

05
.  

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f m

ob
ile

 li
br

ar
y 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
Au

tu
m

n 
20

05
.  

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 in
 p

la
ce

 b
y 

Su
m

m
er

 2
00

6 
to

 b
ui

ld
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

ne
w

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
at

 W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

(W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

Pa
ris

h 
C

ou
nc

il)
 a

nd
 T

ho
rp

e 
H

es
le

y 
(H

ol
y 

Tr
in

ity
 C

hu
rc

h)
 b

y 
20

07
. 

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

 in
to

 th
e 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 A
st

on
 L

ib
ra

ry
 u

nd
er

 w
ay

, A
ut

um
n 

20
06

. 
R

at
io

na
lis

at
io

n 
of

 c
on

ta
in

er
 li

br
ar

y 
an

d 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
fr

om
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

6.
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 h
om

e 
de

liv
er

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r 2

00
7.

 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f a
 m

ob
ile

 li
br

ar
y 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r 2
00

7.
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
: t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 

pa
rk

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
is

su
es

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

w
or

k 
on

 a
ny

 
N

at
io

na
l L

ot
te

ry
 b

id
 in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 p

ar
k.

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: 
ai

m
s 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 
ch

am
pi

on
 B

os
to

n 
Pa

rk
, 

Bo
st

on
 C

as
tle

 a
nd

 
M

oo
rg

at
e 

C
em

et
er

y.
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
O

rn
ith

ol
og

ic
al

 
So

ci
et

y:
 to

 m
ak

e 
a 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 L

ot
te

ry
 g

ra
nt

 
fo

r e
qu

ip
m

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f i

nd
oo

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
. 

 

Page 15



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
C

ol
lie

ry
 B

an
d:

 G
ra

nt
 a

id
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
re

he
ar

sa
l p

re
m

is
es

, a
nd

 to
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
a 

fe
as

ib
ilit

y 
st

ud
y 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t p

re
m

is
es

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

:  
ac

qu
ire

d 
ne

w
 s

ea
tin

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ar

k,
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

sp
on

so
rs

hi
p 

fo
r  

fir
ew

or
k 

di
sp

la
ys

 in
 2

00
3,

 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
, a

nd
 c

on
tri

bu
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f a

 b
ic

yc
le

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

on
st

ab
le

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: a
w

ar
de

d 
Aw

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 
Bo

st
on

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
M

oo
rg

at
e 

C
em

et
er

y.
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

: h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 m

aj
or

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f s

ou
rc

es
. 

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
to

 H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

d 
fo

r g
ra

nt
 a

id
 to

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 c

on
ve

rt 
fo

rm
er

 c
ha

pe
l t

o 
a 

lib
ra

ry
 a

nd
 s

tu
dy

 c
en

tre
. 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
Pe

rfo
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 4
 C

SP
I 5

 C
SP

I 6
 C

SP
I 2

9 
C

SP
I 3

7 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s)
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

D
ev

el
op

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

, 
he

rit
ag

e 
an

d 
ar

ts
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 p
rio

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
/o

r d
ev

el
op

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r f
un

di
ng

 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 p

ub
lic

 a
cc

es
s 

sp
or

ts
 h

al
l a

t W
at

h 
Po

pe
 P

iu
s 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 A
pr

il 
20

06
. 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 M

al
tb

y 
Sk

at
eb

oa
rd

 P
ar

k 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
6.

 
Aw

ar
d 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 P
FI

 c
re

di
ts

 to
 b

ui
ld

 a
 n

ew
 s

po
rt

s 
ha

ll 
in

 M
al

tb
y,

 s
um

m
er

 2
00

6.
 

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ig

na
tu

re
 o

n 
PF

I-l
ed

 s
po

rt
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 la
te

 a
ut

um
n 

20
06

, w
ith

 s
ta

rt
 o

n 
si

te
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

fte
rw

ar
ds

. 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 T

hr
yb

er
gh

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 S

um
m

er
 2

00
6 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 T

hr
yb

er
gh

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

ot
he

r p
ar

tn
er

s 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f £
15

m
 re

gi
on

al
 b

id
 in

to
 th

e 
B

ig
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r 
su

bm
is

si
on

 in
 J

ul
y 

20
06

. 
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ea

m
 w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 W
es

t C
en

tr
al

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 

U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tr
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r a
 th

re
e 

m
on

th
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oa

ch
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

to
 A

pr
il 

20
06

. 
Fe

rh
am

 F
am

ile
s 

pr
oj

ec
t d

ev
el

op
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

20
06

 b
y 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 b

ot
h 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 u
ni

ve
rs

iti
es

 a
nd

 P
ak

is
ta

ni
 a

nd
 K

as
hm

iri
 fa

m
ili

es
 in

 F
er

ha
m

 to
 re

fr
es

h 
th

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: t

o 
re

fu
rb

is
h 

co
nv

er
te

d 
ch

ur
ch

 a
s 

a 
ho

m
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

re
he

ar
sa

l s
pa

ce
 fo

r 
ot

he
r c

om
m

un
ity

 
th

ea
tre

 g
ro

up
s.

 
C

he
st

er
fie

ld
 C

an
al

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p:
 to

 
un

de
rta

ke
 fe

as
ib

ilit
y 

w
or

k 
(fr

om
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

6)
 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

Br
iti

sh
 W

at
er

w
ay

s 
to

 
re

st
or

e 
th

e 
st

re
tc

h 
of

 
th

e 
ca

na
l f

ro
m

 K
iv

et
on

 

Page 16



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

di
sp

la
ys

 a
t C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 fr

om
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

7.
 

Aw
ar

d 
to

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 in
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

6 
of

 £
65

,0
00

 fr
om

 c
en

tr
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t t

o 
fu

nd
 A

rt
 

fo
r I

de
nt

ity
, a

 c
om

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 5
-y

ea
r v

is
ua

l a
rt

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 c
re

at
e 

ar
t f

or
m

s 
w

hi
ch

 d
ra

w
 

in
sp

ira
tio

n 
fr

om
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 p

er
m

an
en

t f
in

e 
ar

t c
ol

le
ct

io
n,

 fo
r e

ve
nt

ua
l e

xh
ib

iti
on

 in
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 v

en
ue

s 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 fo
rm

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
in

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
w

 a
rt

 g
al

le
ry

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

. 
£3

,0
00

 a
w

ar
de

d 
to

 M
us

eu
m

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
by

 M
LA

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 to

 b
rin

g 
in

 In
fin

ite
 T

er
m

s 
of

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

fr
om

 C
ar

tw
rig

ht
 H

al
l, 

B
ra

df
or

d 
an

d 
In

si
de

 S
to

ry
 fr

om
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
Li

br
ar

y,
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

6.
 

£3
55

,0
00

 g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
rt

s 
U

ni
t f

ro
m

 e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
es

 in
 2

00
5-

06
 in

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 2

9 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

Ea
rly

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 h
el

d 
20

06
 w

ith
 K

in
gs

 B
ow

ls
 C

lu
b 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

os
si

bl
e 

sc
he

m
e 

fo
r s

yn
th

et
ic

 
bo

w
lin

g 
gr

ee
n 

at
 W

at
h 

Sp
or

ts
 C

en
tr

e.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 V
al

le
y 

Pa
rk

 d
ur

in
g 

20
06

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
O

ur
 H

er
ita

ge
 g

ra
nt

s 
fo

r f
oo

tp
at

h 
w

or
k 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 S
w

in
to

n 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
du

rin
g 

20
06

 fo
r m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g,
 n

ew
 p

av
ili

on
 a

nd
 p

itc
h 

dr
ai

na
ge

 in
 S

w
in

to
n,

 a
nd

 fo
r W

at
h 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 W
at

h 
Sp

or
ts

 C
en

tr
e 

pa
vi

lio
n.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

/o
r s

up
po

rt 
pu

bl
ic

 a
rts

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

In
iti

at
io

n 
of

 P
ub

lic
 A

rts
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 E
co

no
m

ic
 &

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
fro

m
 2

00
4/

05
 

on
w

ar
ds

, f
oc

us
in

g 
in

iti
al

ly
 o

n 
Al

dw
ar

ke
 P

oc
ke

t P
ar

k 
an

d 
C

an
kl

ow
 R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t. 
£4

5,
00

0 
br

ou
gh

t i
n 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 a
rt 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
Ki

ve
to

n 
Pa

rk
 2

00
5 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
rti

st
 to

 w
or

k 
in

 C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

, M
al

tb
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5 
It’

s 
Al

iv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t: 

H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

di
ng

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
fo

r f
ou

r s
cu

lp
tu

re
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 

Ki
m

be
rw

or
th

, D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

an
d 

W
at

h 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t w

ith
in

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

rt
s 

Te
am

 o
f P

ub
lic

 A
rt

s 
O

ffi
ce

r, 
Su

m
m

er
 2

00
6,

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
La

ug
ht

on
 C

om
m

on
 S

cu
lp

tu
re

 T
ra

il 
an

d 
D

es
ire

 H
ou

si
ng

 E
st

at
e 

(K
iv

et
on

 P
ar

k)
 S

cu
lp

tu
re

 T
ra

il 
pu

bl
ic

 a
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

C
an

kl
ow

 P
ub

lic
 A

rt
s 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

el
l u

nd
er

 w
ay

 d
ur

in
g 

20
06

, s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r g
at

ew
ay

 s
ch

em
e;

 d
ue

 fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
by

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

00
6.

 
Sw

in
to

n 
Pu

bl
ic

 A
rt

 P
ro

je
ct

 w
el

l u
nd

er
 w

ay
 d

ur
in

g 
20

06
; d

ue
 fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
00

6.
 

Pa
rk

 to
 K

illa
m

ar
sh

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
am

ily
 

H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: t
o 

se
ek

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 fu

rth
er

 
th

e 
gr

ou
p’

s 
ai

m
 o

f 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 p
ub

lic
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

ric
hn

es
s 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

fa
m

ily
 h

is
to

ry
 

m
at

er
ia

l a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: 
w

is
he

s 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 
un

de
rta

ke
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

w
or

k 
in

 M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y 

C
ha

pe
l t

o 
pr

ev
en

t i
t d

et
er

io
ra

tin
g 

fu
rth

er
. 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 &
 

H
al

la
m

sh
ire

 C
ou

nt
y 

FA
: c

om
pl

et
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
bi

ds
 in

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 F

ac
ilit

y 
St

ra
te

gy
, a

nd
 d

ra
w

 u
p 

a 
ne

w
 F

oo
tb

al
l 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 fo

r 
20

06
-0

7 
on

w
ar

ds
 

Page 17



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

rt
s 

Te
am

 n
ow

 re
pr

es
en

te
d 

on
 th

e 
bo

th
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

 S
ch

oo
ls

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f i

nc
or

po
ra

tin
g 

pu
bl

ic
 a

rt
 in

to
 

en
tr

an
ce

s 
of

 n
ew

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

FI
 s

ch
oo

ls
. T

he
 te

am
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

as
su

m
ed

 a
n 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 ro
le

 in
 th

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 Ic

on
ic

 B
rid

ge
 p

ro
je

ct
.  

N
ew

 e
nt

ra
nc

e 
fe

at
ur

es
 a

t C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

 c
om

pl
et

e 
20

06
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Su

bm
it 

fu
nd

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

-
io

n 
fo

r r
es

to
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

vi
si

to
r m

an
ag

em
en

t a
t 

th
e 

W
al

ke
r M

au
so

le
um

, 
M

as
br

ou
gh

, w
ith

 s
ta

ke
-

ho
ld

er
 lo

ca
l g

ro
up

s 
 

Be
gi

nn
in

gs
 o

f p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 W

al
ke

r M
au

so
le

um
, l

oc
al

 re
si

de
nt

s 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 W
al

ke
r M

au
so

le
um

 p
en

di
ng

 re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 a
cc

es
s 

di
sp

ut
e.

 
Le

ga
l d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 s

til
l o

ng
oi

ng
 A

ug
us

t/S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
6.

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
H

ol
d 

qu
ar

te
rly

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r 

th
ea

tre
/a

rts
 c

en
tre

 u
se

rs
, 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ad
vi

ce
 o

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
/a

ud
ie

nc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

Th
re

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 h

el
d 

w
ith

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
 in

 2
00

4-
20

05
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
m

ar
ke

tin
g;

 a
nd

 tw
o 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 T
hi

rd
 N

ai
l T

he
at

re
 to

 a
dv

is
e 

on
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

O
cc

as
io

na
l m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 R
ep

 a
nd

 T
hi

rd
 N

ai
l T

he
at

re
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

20
06

. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
D

ef
in

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

h 
cr

ite
ria

 fo
r s

up
po

rti
ng

 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
,  

   
   

  
in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
 fi

t 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 S
po

rts
 A

w
ar

ds
 (s

m
al

l b
ur

sa
rie

s)
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
re

fo
cu

se
d 

fro
m

 2
00

4 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

at
hl

et
es

, 
co

ac
he

s 
an

d 
cl

ub
s.

 
FA

IR
 (F

un
di

ng
 A

rts
 In

 R
ot

he
rh

am
) s

m
al

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t g
ra

nt
s 

to
 lo

ca
l a

rts
 g

ro
up

s 
no

w
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

w
ith

 
m

uc
h 

cl
ea

re
r c

rit
er

ia
 in

 2
00

5.
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 a

dv
is

in
g 

Ar
ts

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 lo
tte

ry
 b

id
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

ei
r a

lig
nm

en
t t

o 
co

rp
or

at
e 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 R
ep

: A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 2
00

3 
to

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
la

y 
“F

ro
m

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

w
ith

 L
ov

e”
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 in

 2
00

4,
 w

as
 in

st
ru

m
en

ta
l i

n 
at

tra
ct

in
g 

ne
w

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
, 

an
d 

le
d 

to
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 M
us

eu
m

  t
o 

ce
le

br
at

e 
th

e 
lif

e 
of

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

al
 s

ub
je

ct
 o

f t
he

 p
la

y.
 

 

Page 18



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

C
he

st
er

fie
ld

 C
an

al
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
: a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 re

st
or

e 
na

vi
ga

tio
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

N
ot

tin
gh

am
sh

ire
 

bo
rd

er
 to

 th
e 

N
or

w
oo

d 
Tu

nn
el

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
of

 2
2 

lo
ck

s 
an

d 
to

w
pa

th
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

W
al

es
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 6
 v

illa
ge

 s
ig

ns
 u

si
ng

 lo
ca

l s
to

ne
 fr

om
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 c
ol

lie
ry

 s
ite

 
Sw

in
to

n 
H

er
ita

ge
: P

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 “P
ot

te
r’s

 C
or

ne
r” 

w
ith

 N
at

io
na

l L
ot

te
ry

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
im

pa
ct

 o
f m

aj
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 S

t M
ar

ga
re

t’s
 c

hu
rc

hy
ar

d.
 

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: a
ch

ie
ve

d 
gr

an
t a

id
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t a

s 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 re

so
ur

ce
. 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

To
w

n 
C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b:
 h

ad
 th

ei
r g

ro
un

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
ly

 a
ss

es
se

d 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
Th

ur
ns

co
e 

Lo
ca

l H
is

to
ry

 G
ro

up
 a

nd
 O

n 
th

e 
R

oa
d 

A
ga

in
 P

ro
du

ct
io

ns
: r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 fo

ur
 s

cu
lp

tu
re

s 
w

ith
 H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

, W
at

h,
 D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
an

d 
Ki

m
be

rw
or

th
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

hu
rc

he
s 

To
ur

is
m

 In
iti

at
iv

e:
 n

ea
rly

 £
30

0,
00

0 
of

 L
ot

te
ry

 fu
nd

in
g 

ov
er

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
 to

 
ce

le
br

at
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 ri
ch

 e
cc

le
si

as
tic

al
 h

er
ita

ge
. 

R
aw

m
ar

sh
 a

nd
 P

ar
kg

at
e 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p:

 s
ta

rt
 o

f w
or

k 
on

 m
aj

or
 re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t o

f R
os

eh
ill

 H
al

l, 
Ju

ne
 2

00
6.

 
K

im
be

rw
or

th
 P

ar
k 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
: w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

Sp
or

ts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ea

m
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r a

 th
re

e-
ye

ar
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oa

ch
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t. 

K
im

be
rw

or
th

 P
ar

k 
50

+ 
C

lu
b:

 w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t T
ea

m
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r a
 th

re
e 

m
on

th
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fr

om
 J

an
ua

ry
 to

 A
pr

il 
20

06
. 

O
n 

th
e 

R
oa

d 
A

ga
in

 P
ro

du
ct

io
ns

: £
25

,0
00

 a
w

ar
d 

fr
om

 H
er

ita
ge

 L
ot

te
ry

 F
un

d 
fo

r t
he

 W
ea

ve
 Y

ou
r 

B
an

ne
r p

ro
je

ct
. 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3:

  
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ur
su

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 3
6 

C
SP

I 3
8 

C
SP

I 4
7 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
D

ev
el

op
, c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

is
h 

th
e 

G
re

en
 

Sp
ac

es
 S

tra
te

gy
 

In
iti

al
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 o

n 
sc

op
in

g 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ci
ng

 is
su

es
 w

ith
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

, A
ut

um
n 

20
05

 
£1

60
,0

00
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

Br
ad

ga
te

 P
ar

k 
20

04
-0

5 
fro

m
 S

R
B4

 a
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Bi

g 
Lo

tte
ry

 F
un

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t p
ac

ka
ge

s 
in

 C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

 / 
C

he
rry

 T
re

e 
Pa

rk
, M

al
tb

y,
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: 

ai
m

s 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

ch
am

pi
on

 B
os

to
n 

Pa
rk

, 
Bo

st
on

 C
as

tle
 a

nd
 

Page 19



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

£1
.6

m
 a

w
ar

d 
fro

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 

te
n 

pa
rk

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r s

pa
ce

s.
  

O
pt

io
ns

 fo
r p

ro
gr

es
si

ng
 th

e 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

re
le

va
nt

 C
ab

in
et

 
M

em
be

r S
ep

te
m

be
r/O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
6 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

lis
t o

f p
ot

en
tia

l 
si

te
s 

fo
r r

ed
es

ig
na

tio
n 

to
 

su
pp

or
t g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 a
ud

it 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

du
rin

g 
20

05
 a

s 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
fo

r G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 

Lo
ng

lis
t o

f p
ot

en
tia

l s
ite

s 
to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
by

 S
pr

in
g 

20
06

, f
ol

lo
w

ed
 b

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 to

 
fil

te
r l

on
gl

is
t t

o 
pr

od
uc

e 
an

 a
ch

ie
va

bl
e 

sh
or

tli
st

. 
O

pt
io

ns
 s

til
l b

ei
ng

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

A
ut

um
n 

20
06

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

St
ra

te
gy

.

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
D

ev
el

op
 fu

nd
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r p

rio
rit

y 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
C

lif
to

n 
an

d 
Bo

st
on

 P
ar

ks
 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f C
an

kl
ow

 W
oo

d 
w

ith
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 th

e 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tiv
e 

w
or

k 
in

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l w

oo
dl

an
ds

 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

lif
to

n/
 B

os
to

n 
Pa

rk
 fe

as
ib

ilit
y 

w
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 A
ut

um
n 

20
05

 
O

ut
so

ur
ci

ng
 o

f G
ra

ng
e 

Pa
rk

 G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e 

in
 2

00
5,

 g
en

er
at

in
g 

re
ve

nu
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

£2
25

,0
00

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

as
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r e
xt

er
na

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t i

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
, 2

00
6-

08
. 

M
aj

or
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r t
he

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d,

 w
ith

 a
 

St
ag

e 
1 

de
ci

si
on

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
by

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6.
 

Sc
op

e 
an

d 
tim

et
ab

le
 fo

r a
 s

im
ila

r s
ch

em
e 

in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f B

os
to

n 
Pa

rk
 to

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
w

ith
 

he
rit

ag
e 

Lo
tte

ry
 F

un
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

ci
si

on
 o

n 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
Pr

od
uc

e 
de

si
gn

 b
rie

fs
/ 

sc
he

m
es

 fo
r p

rio
rit

y 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 a

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
e 

St
ra

te
gy

, a
nd

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

sc
he

m
es

 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
si

nc
e 

20
03

 o
f a

nn
ua

l c
ul

tu
ra

l c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

by
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
on

so
rti

um
, w

ith
 2

00
5 

H
er

ita
ge

 M
at

te
rs

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
 is

su
es

 
M

as
te

rp
la

ns
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

fo
r B

os
to

n 
an

d 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
s 

du
rin

g 
20

05
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
s 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
id

er
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

M
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k 
fo

r H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
Pl

ay
in

g 
Fi

el
ds

, G
re

as
br

ou
gh

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

an
d 

G
re

as
br

ou
gh

 P
ar

k 
to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

6 
D

ra
ft 

Va
lle

y 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 R

os
eh

ill 
Vi

ct
or

ia
 P

ar
k 

m
as

te
rp

la
ns

 c
om

pl
et

e 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5.

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
 a

nd
 fu

nd
in

g 
se

cu
re

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t n
ew

 p
av

ili
on

, p
la

y 
ar

ea
, a

cc
es

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 c
en

tr
e 

at
 G

re
en

la
nd

s 
Pa

rk
, 2

00
6;

 fu
nd

in
g 

ex
pl

or
ed

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

pa
rk

 
m

as
te

rp
la

n,
 S

um
m

er
 2

00
6.

 
 

M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y.

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

: t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 
pa

rk
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

is
su

es
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
w

or
k 

on
 a

ny
 

N
at

io
na

l L
ot

te
ry

 b
id

 in
 

re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 p
ar

k.
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: 

is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

a 
G

al
a 

in
 

20
06

 w
ith

 a
n 

Am
er

ic
an

 
th

em
e 

to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 th
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n,

 
an

d 
ha

s 
m

ad
e 

an
 in

iti
al

 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ar
ke

rs
 

Pa
rk

: a
im

in
g 

to
 w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 n

ew
 p

av
ilio

n 
in

 th
e 

pa
rk

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
to

 a
 p

oi
nt

 
at

 w
hi

ch
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

ca
n 

be
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 
 

Page 20



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
5 

D
ev

el
op

 R
ot

he
r V

al
le

y 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
YE

S 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 fo

r a
 fu

tu
re

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
di

sc
us

se
d 

w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

l s
ite

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
05

. 
D

ec
is

io
n 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t n
ot

 to
 in

te
rv

en
e 

in
 th

e 
YE

S 
Pr

oj
ec

t p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
in

 J
un

e 
20

06
 c

le
ar

s 
th

e 
w

ay
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
: a

cq
ui

re
d 

ne
w

 s
ea

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ar
k,

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
fo

r  
fir

ew
or

k 
di

sp
la

ys
 in

 2
00

3,
 2

00
4 

an
d 

20
05

, a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f a
 b

ic
yc

le
 fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
on

st
ab

le
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: f

or
m

ed
 in

 2
00

2 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 it

s 
bi

d 
fo

r H
er

ita
ge

 
Lo

tte
ry

 fu
nd

in
g;

 s
in

ce
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
eb

si
te

s 
fo

r b
ot

h 
th

e 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 M

oo
rg

at
e 

C
em

et
er

y.
  

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: i

n 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 p
ar

k 
ra

ng
er

s 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

a 
ga

la
 in

 th
e 

pa
rk

 in
 2

00
5.

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: h
av

e 
co

lle
ct

ed
 s

to
ne

 to
 re

bu
ild

 a
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 
w

al
l b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 c
em

et
er

y 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

su
ffe

re
d 

fro
m

 th
ef

t a
nd

 v
an

da
lis

m
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

os
to

n 
C

as
tle

 a
nd

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
: w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 s

po
ns

or
s 

si
nc

e 
20

03
 to

 re
st

or
e 

th
e 

ol
d 

M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y 

of
fic

es
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ar
ke

rs
 P

ar
k:

 h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 a

 fe
as

ib
ilit

y 
st

ud
y 

an
d 

m
as

te
r p

la
n 

fo
r t

he
 p

ar
k 

in
 re

ad
in

es
s 

fo
r a

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

: h
av

e 
w

or
ke

d 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 m

aj
or

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f s

ou
rc

es
. 

U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tr
e:

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il,

 a
nd

 G
ro

un
dw

or
k 

D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
fo

r a
n 

un
de

r-1
4 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
gr

ow
 fr

ui
t a

nd
 v

eg
et

ab
le

s 
at

 E
ld

on
 R

oa
d 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
, 2

00
5 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 M

al
tb

y 
Pa

rk
s:

 £
10

,0
00

 fr
om

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
to

w
ar

ds
 fe

nc
in

g 
bo

w
lin

g 
gr

ee
ns

, S
pr

in
g 

20
06

 

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4 

Pu
rs

ue
 a

 p
rio

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 p
itc

h 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 m
ee

t e
xi

st
in

g 
de

m
an

d 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

gr
ow

th
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 1

6 
C

SP
I 3

6 
C

SP
I 3

9/
40

 C
SP

I 4
7 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
5 

ye
ar

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
im

ed
 a

t i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

In
iti

al
 w

or
k 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 P
la

yi
ng

 P
itc

h 
St

ra
te

gy
 c

om
m

en
ce

d 
Au

tu
m

n 
20

05
. 

£3
86

,0
00

 fu
nd

in
g 

pa
ck

ag
e 

fo
r p

er
im

et
er

 a
nd

 p
at

hw
or

k 
to

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ar
ke

rs
 

Pa
rk

: w
or

ki
ng

 to
w

ar
ds

 
a 

ne
w

 p
av

ilio
n 

to
 

Page 21



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
pi

tc
h 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
an

ci
lla

ry
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
an

d 
lin

ke
d 

to
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

es
 im

pr
ov

e-
 

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Fi
el

ds
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

 A
ut

um
n 

20
05

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 
Fi

ve
 k

ey
 h

ub
 s

ite
s 

no
w

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

, w
ith

 a
 m

as
te

rp
la

n 
to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
at

 
B

ra
m

le
y 

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

em
er

gi
ng

 w
ith

 a
 lo

ca
l g

ro
up

 in
 S

w
in

to
n.

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
ov

er
 A

ut
um

n 
20

06
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
D

ev
el

op
 m

as
te

rp
la

n 
fo

r 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

 
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
 a

s 
'S

po
rts

 H
ub

' 
si

te
 

Jo
in

t p
ro

po
sa

l w
ith

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ita
ns

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

ar
t o

f H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
Pl

ay
in

g 
Fi

el
ds

 w
ill

 n
ot

 
no

w
 p

ro
ce

ed
. 

£2
00

,0
00

 S
po

rt
 E

ng
la

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 In
ve

st
m

en
t B

id
 a

w
ar

de
d 

20
06

 fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 

sp
or

t &
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
 h

ub
 in

 th
e 

H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e/
C

lif
to

n 
ar

ea
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
. 

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t o
f a

 s
po

rt
s 

hu
b 

co
-o

rd
in

at
or

 S
um

m
er

 2
00

6.
 

Fa
vo

ur
ed

 o
pt

io
n 

ch
os

en
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
, 

Su
m

m
er

 2
00

6 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nc
y 

w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Le

is
ur

e.
 

su
pp

or
t s

po
rti

ng
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
pa

rk
 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

To
w

n 
C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b:
 a

im
in

g 
to

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
sa

fe
 p

la
yi

ng
 

su
rfa

ce
, b

rin
gi

ng
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 u
p 

to
 it

s 
fo

rm
er

 
st

an
da

rd
, a

nd
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
n 

al
l-

w
ea

th
er

 w
ic

ke
t. 

In
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
C

lu
b,

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

sp
ec

ta
to

r a
nd

 
pu

bl
ic

 a
re

as
. 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5 

 
To

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 p
ur

su
e 

a 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 a

llo
tm

en
ts

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 7
 C

SP
I 1

6 
C

SP
I 1

8 
C

SP
I 4

7 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s)
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

in
im

um
 q

ua
l- 

ity
 a

llo
tm

en
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 

W
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
20

05
 to

 re
vi

ew
 te

na
nc

y 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 A
llo

tm
en

ts
 S

tra
te

gy
 b

y 
20

07
. 

St
ra

te
gy

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
ng

oi
ng

 d
ur

in
g 

20
06

. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Au

di
t e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

pr
io

rit
y 

si
te

s 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t o
r 

di
sp

os
al

, a
nd

 e
xt

en
t o

f 
w

or
k 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
m

in
im

um
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

Au
di

t w
or

k 
be

gu
n 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
05

. 
A

ud
it 

w
or

k 
on

go
in

g 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 2
00

6.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Be

gi
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 

co
st

ed
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r 

£1
00

,0
00

 fr
om

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t t

w
o 

al
lo

tm
en

ts
 

si
te

s 
in

 2
00

5-
06

, c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

06
.  

 

 

Page 22



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 al

lo
tm

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ee

k 
m

aj
or

 fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 
al

lo
tm

en
ts

 d
is

po
sa

ls
 

£2
5,

00
0 

of
 w

or
k 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
Si

ng
le

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
B

ud
ge

t t
o 

fe
nc

e 
K

im
be

rw
or

th
 P

ar
k 

al
lo

tm
en

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
6.

 
£5

,0
00

 s
ec

ur
ed

 fr
om

 P
io

ne
er

 F
un

d 
to

 in
st

al
l 2

5 
st

ee
l d

oo
rs

 a
nd

 fr
am

es
 o

n 
sh

ed
s 

at
 K

im
be

rw
or

th
 

Pa
rk

 a
llo

tm
en

ts
 c

om
pl

et
e 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

6.
 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
6:

  
To

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 p
ur

su
e 

a 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 4
 C

SP
I 6

 C
SP

I 1
1 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 1
8 

C
SP

I 3
6 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 B
ig

 
Lo

tte
ry

 F
un

d 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

in
g 

Yo
ur

 
Sp

ac
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

at
 

Br
am

pt
on

 B
ie

rlo
w

 a
nd

 
Th

ry
be

rg
h 

C
an

kl
ow

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 2
00

4 
N

ew
 im

pr
ov

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s 
in

 G
re

as
br

ou
gh

, B
ra

dg
at

e 
Pa

rk
, V

al
le

y 
an

d 
th

e 
W

al
k 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
20

05
. 

B
ra

m
pt

on
 B

ie
rlo

w
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

00
5 

an
d 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
by

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

6.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f B
ig

 
Lo

tte
ry

 F
un

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Pl

ay
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 

M
ap

pi
ng

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

re
pa

ra
to

ry
 w

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
in

 2
00

5 
in

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

fo
r a

cc
es

si
ng

 n
ew

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 fi

rs
t h

al
f o

f 2
00

6.
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

la
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 u
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

ve
r t

he
 s

ec
on

d 
ha

lf 
of

 2
00

6 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

 o
f 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Pl
ay

 s
ch

em
es

 w
ith

dr
aw

n 
fro

m
 2

00
5 

su
bm

is
si

on
 o

n 
ad

vi
ce

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t b

oa
rd

, b
ut

 m
ay

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 re

su
bm

it 
in

 2
00

7.
 

W
al

es
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

pl
ay

 a
re

a 
at

 
Sc

ho
ol

 R
oa

d 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d,
 

20
06

 o
nw

ar
ds

 
La

ug
ht

on
-e

n-
le

-
M

or
th

en
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 

ne
w

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

gr
ou

nd
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
00

6 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
pa

ck
ag

e.
 

 

Page 23



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  To

ur
is

m
 P

la
n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 to

ur
is

m
 o

ffe
r 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r: 

  
60

%
 o

f a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
by

 2
00

7/
08

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

la
n 

fo
r n

on
-

in
sp

ec
te

d 
ac

co
m

m
o-

 
da

tio
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 jo
in

 
na

tio
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

di
se

d 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

sc
he

m
e 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
he

ld
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

6 
fo

r t
he

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 b
e 

br
ie

fe
d 

on
 th

e 
ne

w
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

gr
ad

in
g 

fro
m

 2
00

6 
by

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 T

ou
ris

t B
oa

rd
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
. T

w
o 

ne
w

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
 fo

r 2
00

6 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 v
is

ite
d 

by
 o

ffe
rs

 o
f t

he
 to

ur
is

m
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
xp

la
in

 th
e 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
on

ly
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
th

at
 is

 a
ss

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

is
 5

4%
 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
he

ld
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

6 
fo

r t
he

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 b
e 

br
ie

fe
d 

on
 th

e 
ne

w
 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
gr

ad
in

g 
fr

om
 2

00
6 

by
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 T
ou

ris
t B

oa
rd

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. T
w

o 
ne

w
 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

ts
 fo

r 2
00

6 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

vi
si

te
d 

by
 o

ffe
rs

 o
f t

he
 T

ou
ris

m
 S

er
vi

ce
 to

 e
xp

la
in

 th
e 

in
sp

ec
te

d 
on

ly
 p

ol
ic

y.
 

G
ra

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 2
 n

ew
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

: S
el

f C
at

er
in

g 
W

hi
st

on
 A

nn
ex

, M
oo

rg
at

e,
 

an
d 

G
ue

st
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
Th

ro
ap

ha
m

 H
ou

se
, T

hr
oa

ph
am

 
O

ffe
re

d 
gr

an
ts

 to
 n

ew
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t O

as
is

, W
el

co
m

e 
In

n,
 K

im
be

rw
or

th
 –

 o
pe

ni
ng

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
06

 
O

ffe
re

d 
gr

an
ts

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

no
n-

as
se

ss
ed

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s,

 n
on

e 
ha

ve
 ta

ke
n 

up
 th

e 
of

fe
r a

t p
re

se
nt

 
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

at
io

na
lly

 n
et

w
or

ke
d 

D
es

tin
at

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 

So
ut

h 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 D

es
tin

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
et

 u
p 

20
05

.  
 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

of
 th

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

as
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 J
un

e 
20

06
 a

nd
 is

 in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
th

e 
be

st
 

op
tio

ns
 fo

r a
 s

ub
 re

gi
on

al
 IC

T 
ne

w
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 D
es

tin
at

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 
a 

pl
an

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Vi
si

to
r C

en
tre

 

N
ew

 lo
ca

l p
ro

du
ce

 o
n 

sa
le

: R
ay

 H
ea

rn
e 

Fo
lk

 s
on

gs
 C

D
 o

n 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 B
ro

ad
st

re
et

 B
al

la
ds

, h
on

ey
, 

be
es

 w
ax

, m
oi

st
ur

is
er

, C
hr

is
tm

as
 b

au
bl

es
, C

hr
is

tm
as

 c
ar

ds
, l

oc
al

 p
os

t c
ar

ds
. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
ff 

ac
tin

g 
as

 v
ol

un
te

er
 “M

ys
te

ry
 S

ho
pp

er
s”

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f v

is
ito

r 
ce

nt
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
Vi

si
to

r C
en

tr
e 

/ T
IC

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 is

 n
ow

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
be

in
g 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

 

 

Page 24



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 to

ur
is

m
 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 

C
an

al
si

de
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
C

he
st

er
fie

ld
 C

an
al

 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 T
ra

ns
pe

nn
in

e 
Tr

ai
l s

ou
th

er
n 

lin
k 

YE
S 

pr
oj

ec
t p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 2

00
6 

W
hi

st
on

 A
nn

ex
 s

el
f c

at
er

in
g 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
pe

ne
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
06

 
O

as
is

, W
el

co
m

e 
In

n,
 K

im
be

rw
or

th
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 fo

r S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
6 

Th
ro

ap
ha

m
 H

ou
se

, G
ue

st
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
re

ce
iv

e 
fir

st
 g

ue
st

s 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
A

 n
um

be
r o

f e
nq

ui
rie

s 
fr

om
 p

ro
sp

ec
tiv

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 to
 s

et
 u

p 
ne

w
 to

ur
is

m
-r

el
at

ed
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

 
To

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

 

W
id

en
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
se

ct
or

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
To

ur
is

m
 

Fo
ru

m
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 

is
su

es
 to

 th
e 

in
du

st
ry

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 T
ou

ris
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-2

00
8 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 fo
r t

ou
ris

m
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

06
 o

n 
ac

ce
ss

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

sc
he

m
e 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f T

ou
ris

m
 F

or
um

 m
ee

tin
gs

 h
el

d 
tw

ic
e 

a 
ye

ar
 in

 A
pr

il 
an

d 
O

ct
ob

er
 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 fo
r t

ou
ris

m
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

06
 o

n 
ac

ce
ss

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e 
N

ew
 s

ub
 g

ro
up

 in
iti

al
 m

ee
tin

g 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 J

ul
y 

20
06

 fo
r m

ar
ke

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
. M

ee
tin

gs
 to

 b
e 

he
ld

 
ev

er
y 

6 
w

ee
ks

 to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. 

D
ev

el
op

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 w

ith
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rin
g 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

iti
es

 a
nd

 
at

tra
ct

io
ns

, w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 to
ur

is
m

 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
re

se
ar

ch
 b

ei
ng

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

w
ith

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
05

 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 th

e 
se

t u
p 

of
 a

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 T
ou

ris
m

 D
es

tin
at

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

fo
r A

pr
il 

20
06

. C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

an
d 

B
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 J
un

e 
20

06
 

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

in
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 T
ou

ris
t B

oa
rd

 M
ak

e 
Yo

rk
sh

ire
 Y

ou
rs

 C
am

pa
ig

n 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

in
 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

SY
D

M
P 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
at

 D
ub

lin
 H

ol
id

ay
 W

or
ld

 E
xh

ib
iti

on
 a

nd
 B

el
fa

st
 H

ol
id

ay
 S

ho
w

s 
Ire

la
nd

 in
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 p
ub

lic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

s 
in

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

.  

 

Page 25



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

m
ot

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

t C
on

fe
x 

an
d 

N
at

io
na

l 
Ve

nu
e 

Sh
ow

, Y
or

ks
hi

re
 C

or
po

ra
te

 H
os

pi
ta

lit
y 

Sh
ow

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

B
A

C
D

 a
nd

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 

To
ur

is
t B

oa
rd

 
O

ut
lo

ok
 n

ew
sl

et
te

r b
ee

n 
pr

od
uc

ed
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

5 
 

To
 a

ttr
ac

t i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a,

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 jo

b 
cr

ea
tio

n 
an

d 
en

su
rin

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

10
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 to

ur
is

m
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 to

 a
t l

ea
st

 £
25

8.
5m

 b
y 

20
07

 
 

5%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f f
ul

l t
im

e 
jo

bs
 e

qu
iv

al
en

t i
n 

to
ur

is
m

 to
 a

t l
ea

st
 4

,5
07

 b
y 

20
07

 
 

Fi
ve

 n
ew

 to
ur

is
m

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

20
05

 - 
20

08
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
 

To
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 re

gu
la

r 
ec

on
om

ic
 im

pa
ct

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

20
04

 E
co

no
m

ic
 Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t s

tu
dy

 d
ra

ft 
su

m
m

ar
y 

pr
od

uc
ed

 b
y 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

G
TS

 2
00

5.
 

Th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 to
ur

is
m

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 2
00

4 
£2

50
.9

3 
m

illi
on

 
N

um
be

r o
f f

ul
l t

im
e 

jo
bs

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t 4

,4
04

 
Fo

ur
 n

ew
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
ve

nu
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ve
nu

e 
gu

id
e 

 
Sw

in
do

n 
H

ou
se

, M
oo

rg
at

e,
A

ct
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 C

en
tr

e,
 R

SP
B

 O
ld

 M
oo

r F
ar

m
 H

ou
se

 
M

ee
tin

g 
R

oo
m

s 
an

d 
M

oo
rg

at
e 

C
ro

fts
 

Th
re

e 
ne

w
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
ts

 o
pe

ne
d 

in
 2

00
6,

 o
ne

 s
el

f c
at

er
in

g,
 o

ne
 g

ue
st

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
on

e 
tr

av
el

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

To
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r c

oa
ch

 
pa

rk
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

G
ro

up
 T

ra
ve

l C
am

pa
ig

n 
st

ar
te

d 
w

ith
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g 
in

 G
ro

up
 T

ra
ve

l M
ed

ia
 

Se
rv

ic
ed

 w
ith

 G
ro

up
 T

ra
ve

l F
ol

de
r i

nc
lu

di
ng

 m
ap

 w
ith

 c
oa

ch
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 b

oo
ki

ng
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
O

pe
ra

to
rs

 s
ta

rti
ng

 to
 p

re
 b

oo
k 

co
ac

h 
pa

rk
in

g 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f t

he
ir 

vi
si

t 
B

ol
to

n 
G

re
at

 D
ay

s 
O

ut
 S

ho
w

 a
tte

nd
ed

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
06

  
So

ut
h 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 s
ub

 re
gi

on
al

 g
ro

up
 tr

av
el

 g
ui

de
 b

ei
ng

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
t p

re
se

nt
 

To
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f f

un
di

ng
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r A

ll 
Sa

in
ts

 M
in

st
er

, C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 
Bo

st
on

 C
as

tle
 

A
tte

nd
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
he

 C
hu

rc
he

s 
To

ur
is

m
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

Ta
lk

in
g 

to
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
hu

rc
he

s 
To

ur
is

m
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

re
 fu

tu
re

 fu
nd

in
g 

of
 p

os
t S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

6 
Su

pp
or

t g
iv

en
 to

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
di

ng
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 

 

Page 26



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 p
eo

pl
e 

fe
el

 g
oo

d,
 a

re
 h

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
ac

tiv
e,

 a
nd

 e
nj

oy
 li

fe
 to

 th
e 

fu
ll.

 H
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d 
of

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 fo

r t
ho

se
 th

at
 re

qu
ire

 
th

em
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ce
le

br
at

e 
its

 h
is

to
ry

 a
nd

 h
er

ita
ge

 –
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 th

e 
pa

st
, a

nd
 c

re
at

in
g 

an
d 

w
el

co
m

in
g 

th
e 

ne
w

.  
Pe

op
le

 w
ill 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

em
se

lv
es

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 c

ul
tu

ra
l, 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 s

po
rti

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. T
he

 m
ed

ia
, a

rts
, l

ite
ra

tu
re

 a
nd

 s
po

rt 
w

ill 
flo

ur
is

h.
 A

s 
a 

so
ci

et
y,

 w
e 

w
ill 

in
ve

st
 in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

by
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n:

 T
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 a
nd

 le
ve

ls
 o

f h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 fo
r a

ll 
pe

op
le

 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 b

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 a
nd

 w
id

en
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
  

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-0

8:
 T

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

  a
s 

a 
vi

si
to

r l
oc

at
io

n 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
:  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
 5

:  
 

im
pr

ov
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r, 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, q

ua
lit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

 6
:  

 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 s

po
rti

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 a
n 

 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l, 

am
at

eu
r a

nd
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 v

en
ue

s.
 

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
: 

 

Page 27



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 o
ve

ra
ll 

us
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
cu

st
om

er
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l c

us
to

m
er

 n
ee

ds
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

:  
   

  C
SP

I 2
 C

SP
I 1

0 
C

SP
I 1

1-
13

 C
SP

I 3
1 

C
SP

I 3
2 

C
SP

I 3
6 

C
SP

I 4
4 

C
SP

I 4
5 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

m
in

im
um

 le
ve

l 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
on

so
rti

um
 o

n 
St

at
em

en
t o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l E
nt

itl
em

en
t, 

Au
tu

m
n 

20
05

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ch

ar
te

r e
ar

ly
 2

00
6 

A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 C
ul

tu
ra

l E
nt

itl
em

en
t J

un
e 

20
06

 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
C

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

is
h 

Sp
or

t a
nd

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 

In
te

ns
iv

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 S
he

ffi
el

d 
H

al
la

m
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 to
 re

al
ig

n 
Pl

an
 in

 2
00

4-
05

 
R

ea
lig

ne
d 

pl
an

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

6.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
D

ev
el

op
 D

ig
iti

sa
tio

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 p

rio
rit

is
in

g 
co

nt
en

t c
re

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s,

 M
us

eu
m

 &
 

Ar
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
 c

re
at

ed
 S

um
m

er
 2

00
5,

 w
ith

 fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
of

 s
tra

te
gy

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
by

 e
nd

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
5.

 
In

iti
al

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 p
la

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
20

05
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

Vi
ew

Fi
nd

er
 d

ig
ita

l p
ho

to
gr

ap
hi

c 
ar

ch
iv

e 
in

to
 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 &
 L

oc
al

 S
tu

di
es

 o
n-

lin
e 

ca
ta

lo
gu

e.
 

D
ig

iti
sa

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, c

om
pl

et
ed

, c
on

su
lte

d 
an

d 
ad

op
te

d,
 J

un
e 

20
06

. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
of

 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

ar
ts

 v
en

ue
s 

to
 re

fle
ct

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 

cu
ltu

ra
l n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 a
rts

 
fo

rm
s 

R
eg

ul
ar

 s
ig

ne
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
s 

an
d 

bl
in

d 
co

m
m

en
ta

ry
 a

t p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
at

 th
e 

C
iv

ic
 T

he
at

re
 

U
ps

ta
rts

 (l
ea

rn
in

g 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

) T
he

at
re

 G
ro

up
 d

ev
is

ed
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 s
cr

ip
t –

ba
se

d 
dr

am
a 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
05

 
Ar

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t U

ni
t w

or
k 

w
ith

 S
C

O
PE

 to
 d

ev
is

e 
an

d 
ac

t i
n 

an
 in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
dr

am
a 

to
 te

ac
h 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1 

an
d 

2 
pu

pi
ls

 a
bo

ut
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

is
su

es
, f

ol
lo

w
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

in
au

gu
ra

tio
n 

of
 C

ak
e 

H
ou

se
 th

ea
tre

 g
ro

up
 fo

r 
ad

ul
ts

 w
ith

 p
hy

si
ca

l d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 2
00

5 
O

pe
n 

M
in

ds
 T

he
at

re
 C

om
pa

ny
 –

 d
ra

m
a 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

r u
nd

er
 1

6s
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l A
si

an
 c

om
m

un
ity

, 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5 

to
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
06

, t
o 

cu
lm

in
at

e 
in

 th
re

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s 
at

 th
e 

Ar
ts

 C
en

tre
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 
Bl

oo
dh

an
d 

(s
to

ry
te

llin
g 

us
in

g 
In

di
an

 m
us

ic
 a

nd
 d

an
ce

, m
yt

hs
 a

nd
 le

ge
nd

 ) 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5.
 C

ur
ry

 
Ta

le
s 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 fo

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
06

. 
Se

rie
s 

of
 y

ou
th

 th
ea

tr
e 

dr
am

a 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 A

si
an

 o
rig

in
 c

ul
m

in
at

ed
 in

 tw
o 

se
ll-

ou
t e

ve
ni

ng
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

C
en

tr
e 

in
 M

ay
 2

00
6.

 
 

H
ar

th
ill

 M
or

ris
: 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
w

or
k 

in
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 n

ew
 

au
di

en
ce

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ac

ts
 

w
hi

le
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
nt

ac
ts

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 

C
ar

ne
gi

e 
Li

br
ar

y:
 to

 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 
of

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

us
in

g 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: T

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fi
rs

t 
cl

as
s 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

f 
R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
A

ns
to

n 
M

al
e 

Vo
ic

e 
C

ho
ir:

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 C

D
 

as
 a

n 
au

di
en

ce
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

oo
l 

A
ns

to
n 

M
al

e 
Vo

ic
e 

C
ho

ir:
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
A

ns
to

n 
M

al
e 

Vo
ic

e 
C

ho
ir:

 e
xt

en
si

on
 o

f 

Page 28



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

W
el

l-a
tte

nd
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f C

ur
ry

 T
al

es
 in

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
6,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 a
 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 e

ve
ni

ng
 o

f A
fr

ic
an

 D
an

ce
 in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
m

on
th

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r a

 d
ay

 o
f s

em
in

ar
s 

an
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

 fo
llo

w
ed

 b
y 

a 
fil

m
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

in
 

th
e 

A
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e 
by

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 L

es
bi

an
, G

ay
, B

is
ex

ua
l a

nd
 T

ra
ns

se
xu

al
 (L

G
B

T)
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

, F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

06
. 

Th
re

e 
se

llo
ut

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
by

 O
pe

n 
M

in
ds

 T
he

at
re

 C
om

pa
ny

 o
f t

he
 F

au
ltl

in
es

 2
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n,
 

Sp
rin

g 
20

06
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
In

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 
am

en
di

ng
/e

xt
en

di
ng

 
op

en
in

g 
ho

ur
s 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 s
om

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
y 

op
en

in
g 

ho
ur

s 
ev

er
y 

ye
ar

 s
in

ce
 2

00
1 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
us

to
m

er
s,

 w
ith

 a
n 

ov
er

al
l 2

5%
 in

cr
ea

se
 s

in
ce

 2
00

0.
 

O
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 a

t s
ev

er
al

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
ad

ju
st

ed
 s

in
ce

 2
00

1 
to

 re
fle

ct
 lo

ca
l u

sa
ge

 p
at

te
rs

 a
nd

 a
sp

ira
tio

ns
.. 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 o

pe
ni

ng
 h

ou
rs

 a
t W

at
h 

an
d 

C
en

tr
al

 L
ib

ra
rie

s 
un

de
r w

ay
 S

um
m

er
 2

00
6,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f S
un

da
y 

op
en

in
g 

at
 W

at
h.

 
O

pe
ni

ng
 h

ou
rs

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

Th
or

pe
 H

es
le

y 
Li

br
ar

y 
su

gg
es

te
d 

by
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 v
ia

 H
ol

y 
Tr

in
ity

 C
hu

rc
h 

un
de

r c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
Su

m
m

er
 2

00
6.

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

da
y 

on
 p

ro
po

se
d 

op
en

in
g 

ho
ur

s 
fo

r n
ew

 W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

Li
br

ar
y 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r m
id

-S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
6.

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 R
ep

: c
on

si
st

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 fi
ve

 p
la

ys
 a

 y
ea

r a
t t

he
 C

iv
ic

 T
he

at
re

 a
nd

 A
rts

 C
en

tre
. 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
en

tr
al

 L
ib

ra
ry

: c
am

pa
ig

ni
ng

 w
or

k 
to

 re
ta

in
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

ex
te

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 h

ou
rs

, 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 in

 c
as

h 
an

d 
in

 k
in

d 
to

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Bo

ok
 F

es
tiv

al
. 

A
ns

to
n 

M
al

e 
Vo

ic
e 

C
ho

ir:
 1

2 
– 

15
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
si

nc
e 

20
02

, w
ith

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 te
n 

co
nc

er
ts

 a
 y

ea
r m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d,
 a

nd
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l a
ud

ie
nc

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
or

k 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f m
aj

or
 a

nn
ua

l 
co

nc
er

t i
n 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n.

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: i

nc
re

as
ed

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

to
 m

or
e 

th
an

 4
00

 b
y 

20
05

. 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

: d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

eb
si

te
s 

fo
r b

ot
h 

th
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 M
oo

rg
at

e 
C

em
et

er
y.

  
W

oo
ds

et
ts

 L
oc

al
 H

is
to

ry
 G

ro
up

: h
av

e 
se

t u
p 

a 
w

eb
si

te
 a

nd
 c

at
al

og
ue

d 
gr

av
es

to
ne

s 
in

 W
oo

ds
et

ts
 

C
hu

rc
hy

ar
d 

gi
vi

ng
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f g
ra

ve
s 

an
d 

in
sc

rip
tio

ns
. I

nc
re

as
ed

 it
s 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

to
 1

76
. 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

R
ea

di
ng

 G
ro

up
: £

3,
60

0 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
in

 2
00

4 
to

 b
uy

 b
oo

ks
, c

re
at

e 
a 

w
eb

 s
ite

 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 a

ut
ho

r v
is

its
 

re
pe

rto
ire

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

or
e 

m
od

er
n 

fo
rm

s 
of

 
m

us
ic

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

au
di

en
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 

A
ns

to
n 

M
al

e 
Vo

ic
e 

C
ho

ir:
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 

M
as

se
d 

C
ho

ir 
an

d 
Ba

nd
 

C
on

ce
rt 

at
 th

e 
Al

be
rt 

H
al

l i
n 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
am

ily
 

H
is

to
ry

 S
oc

ie
ty

: t
o 

ap
pl

y 
fo

r c
ha

rit
ab

le
 

st
at

us
 in

 2
00

6/
07

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 a

nd
 P

ar
kl

an
ds

 
w

is
he

s 
to

 c
o-

op
er

at
e 

in
 

th
e 

di
gi

tis
at

io
n 

of
 

M
oo

rg
at

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ce
m

et
er

y 
re

gi
st

er
s.

 
Th

re
e 

Sh
ire

s 
C

lo
g 

an
d 

G
ar

la
nd

 D
an

ce
rs

: t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r s
oc

ia
l 

an
d 

fit
ne

ss
 b

en
ef

it.
 

 

Page 29



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

2 
 

To
 in

cr
ea

se
 u

se
 o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 p
rio

rit
y 

gr
ou

ps
 in

 p
rio

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

 C
SP

I 6
 C

SP
I 7

 C
SP

I 1
7 

C
SP

I 1
9 

C
SP

I 3
4 

C
SP

I 4
1 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 b
y 

di
ffe

re
nt

 
te

am
s 

in
 p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

ud
it 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
20

05
. 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 h

ip
 h

op
 d

an
ce

 s
es

si
on

s 
he

ld
 in

 T
hu

rc
ro

ft,
 F

er
ha

m
, R

aw
m

ar
sh

, H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
an

d 
Ea

st
w

oo
d,

 J
ul

y 
an

d 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

6.
 

M
ul

tis
po

rt
 a

nd
 c

irc
us

 s
ki

lls
 d

ay
 in

 E
as

tw
oo

d,
 J

ul
y 

20
06

. 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 h
ol

id
ay

 d
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

po
rt

 s
es

si
on

s 
in

 C
lif

to
n,

 J
ul

y 
an

d 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

6.
 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
YM

C
A

 S
um

m
er

 2
00

6 
to

 ru
n 

ab
ili

ty
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
at

 v
en

ue
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

rt
s 

U
ni

t w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 S
co

pe
 d

ur
in

g 
Sp

rin
g 

20
06

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
 a

 p
la

y 
ab

ou
t d

is
ab

ili
ty

 to
 b

e 
sh

ow
n 

to
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 1
 a

nd
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 2
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

 T
he

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 h
av

e 
no

w
 fo

rm
ed

 C
ak

eh
ou

se
 T

he
at

re
 a

s 
an

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t t

he
at

re
 g

ro
up

. 
O

n 
go

in
g 

w
or

k 
du

rin
g 

20
06

 b
y 

C
ul

tu
ra

l D
iv

er
si

ty
 O

ffi
ce

r w
ith

 s
ev

er
al

 B
M

E 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

to
 

pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

is
h 

Pa
la

ve
r, 

a 
bo

ok
 o

f t
ra

di
tio

na
l s

to
rie

s 
fr

om
 th

ei
r c

ou
nt

rie
s 

of
 o

rig
in

. 
Th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
rt

s 
U

ni
t o

pe
ra

te
d 

th
e 

Fa
ir 

G
ra

nt
s 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 b

ui
ld

 c
ap

ac
ity

 in
 1

7 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 le
ve

r f
ur

th
er

, e
xt

er
na

l, 
fu

nd
s 

in
to

 th
ei

r g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

in
to

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 in
 2

00
5-

06
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Se

t t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r s

ite
s 

& 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

rio
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 

pr
io

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 

Sp
ac

e 
fo

r S
po

rts
 &

 A
rts

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
Sp

or
t &

 P
hy

si
ca

l A
ct

iv
ity

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 s

po
rts

 h
al

l i
n 

a 
sc

ho
ol

/c
om

m
un

ity
 s

et
tin

g.
  T

he
se

 h
av

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 F

re
dd

y 
Fi

t, 
M

eg
a 

Ac
tiv

e,
 F

it 
n 

Fu
n,

 M
ul

ti-
Sp

or
ts

, 
C

ar
di

o 
Ki

ck
 e

tc
. O

ve
r 3

50
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 in

 2
00

4/
05

. 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Sp
or

t &
 P

hy
si

ca
l A

ct
iv

ity
 F

or
um

 s
et

 u
p 

in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4,

 a
nd

 is
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

ex
is

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

In
cl

us
iv

e 
Fi

tn
es

s 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

an
d 

cr
ea

tin
g 

th
e 

Sk
ills

 A
ca

de
m

y 
af

te
r 

sc
ho

ol
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
ou

nc
il,

 U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tre
 a

nd
 G

ro
un

dw
or

k 
D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

fo
r 

an
 u

nd
er

-1
4 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
gr

ow
 fr

ui
t a

nd
 v

eg
et

ab
le

s 
at

 E
ld

on
 R

oa
d 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
, 2

00
5 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
d 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
05

, a
lre

ad
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

an
d 

en
jo

y 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
re

la
te

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s.
  

Ta
rg

et
s 

se
t i

n 
al

l o
ne

-y
ea

r t
ea

m
 p

la
ns

 a
cr

os
s 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 in

 2
00

5-
06

. 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

To
w

n 
C

ric
ke

t C
lu

b:
 a

im
in

g 
fo

r t
ea

m
s 

at
 a

du
lt,

 
un

de
r-1

7,
 u

nd
er

-1
5,

 
un

de
r-1

3,
 u

nd
er

-1
1 

an
d 

un
de

r-9
 le

ve
ls

 b
y 

20
10

, 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

an
d 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

pa
re

nt
al

 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
O

rn
ith

ol
og

ic
al

 
So

ci
et

y:
 to

 b
ro

ad
en

 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 m

em
be

rs
 fr

om
 

80
 to

 1
00

 

Page 30



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 H
er

ita
ge

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
rts

 

O
ffi

ce
r a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
t m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f R
H

A,
 a

dv
ic

e 
to

 in
di

vi
du

al
 g

ro
up

s 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
: F

rie
nd

s 
of

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 &

 P
ar

kl
an

ds
 a

nd
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

.  
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
rts

 F
es

tiv
al

s 
in

 2
00

4 
(£

49
,1

00
) a

nd
 2

00
5 

(£
28

,0
00

) a
nd

 2
00

6 
(2

2,
00

0)
, a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

rts
 in

 th
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f t
w

o 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f s
ta

ff 
R

eg
ul

ar
 o

ffi
ce

r a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t m
on

th
ly

 m
ee

tin
gs

 o
f t

he
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 H
er

ita
ge

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
20

06
 to

 b
ro

ke
r r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 o
ffe

r f
un

di
ng

 a
dv

ic
e.

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 s

up
po

rt
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

rt
s 

du
rin

g 
20

06
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 b
et

te
r r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

to
 p

re
pa

re
 fo

r t
he

 fo
ur

th
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
rt

s 
Fe

st
iv

al
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
6,

 w
ith

 a
 b

ud
ge

t 
of

 £
10

0,
00

0 
fr

om
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f s

ou
rc

es
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

4 
C

om
pl

et
e 

m
ar

ke
t 

re
se

ar
ch

 in
to

 b
la

ck
 a

nd
 

m
in

or
ity

 e
th

ni
c 

co
m

m
- 

un
ity

 n
ee

ds
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 v

en
ue

s 

Ph
as

e 
1 

w
or

k 
(fo

cu
s 

gr
ou

ps
 o

f B
M

E 
un

de
r-1

6 
no

n 
us

er
s)

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 2

00
4.

 P
ha

se
 2

 u
nd

er
 w

ay
 w

ith
 

O
pe

n 
M

in
ds

 T
he

at
re

 C
om

pa
ny

 w
ill 

re
su

lt 
in

 th
re

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

Ar
ts

 C
en

tre
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 T
o 

be
 fo

llo
w

ed
 in

 2
00

6 
by

 P
ha

se
 3

. 
Ph

as
e 

3 
w

or
k 

to
 b

e 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 A
ut

um
n 

20
06

. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

5 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t 

in
 S

ch
oo

l H
ol

id
ay

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

Fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ka
te

bo
ar

d 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

, 2
00

4,
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 fo
ur

 s
ka

te
bo

ar
d 

pa
rk

s 
st

ra
te

gi
ca

lly
 s

ite
d 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h.
 

M
eg

a 
Ac

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
er

 H
ol

id
ay

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 m

or
e 

th
an

 4
,0

00
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ta
ke

n 
up

 b
y 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
20

05
 s

um
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s 

 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 M

eg
a 

A
ct

iv
e 

su
m

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

 a
ct

iv
ity

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 w
ith

 
2,

94
1 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 in
 2

00
5.

 S
po

rt
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t u

ni
t o

ut
pu

ts
 a

lo
ne

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
fr

om
 2

09
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 in
 2

00
4 

to
 1

,3
86

 in
 2

00
5;

 w
ith

 2
00

6 
fig

ur
es

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
by

 O
ct

ob
er

. 
Q

ua
dr

up
lin

g 
of

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 S
pa

ce
 fo

r S
po

rt
 &

 A
rt

s 
ho

lid
ay

 a
ct

iv
ity

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 (5
52

 
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 in

 2
00

4-
05

, 2
,2

77
 in

 2
00

5-
06

). 
Su

cc
es

sf
ul

  f
oo

tb
al

l-b
as

ed
 H

ot
sh

ot
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 h
el

d 
at

 ta
rg

et
ed

 s
ite

s 
(C

an
kl

ow
, F

er
ha

m
, H

ig
h 

G
re

av
e,

 M
ill

m
oo

r a
nd

 T
hu

rc
ro

ft 
du

rin
g 

Ea
st

er
 s

ch
oo

l h
ol

id
ay

s 
20

06
, w

ith
 1

30
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
. 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 ta
ke

-u
p 

of
 th

e 
Su

m
m

er
 R

ea
di

ng
 C

ha
lle

ng
e 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

al
l c

om
m

un
ity

 
lib

ra
rie

s 
du

rin
g 

Su
m

m
er

 2
00

6,
 w

ith
 c

on
fir

m
at

io
n 

fig
ur

es
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

by
 S

ep
te

m
be

r. 
Su

m
m

er
 s

ch
oo

ls
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

ho
st

ed
 a

t R
ot

he
r V

al
le

y 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 in

 b
ot

h 
20

05
 a

nd
 2

00
6.

 

Page 31



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
B

la
ck

bu
rn

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
: s

ec
ur

in
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

an
d 

ot
he

r f
un

di
ng

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

po
rts

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 in

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 in
 s

ch
oo

l h
ol

id
ay

s 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 C

ar
ne

gi
e 

Li
br

ar
y:

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

of
 c

en
te

na
ry

 
ce

le
br

at
io

ns
, t

o 
op

en
 u

p 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 to
 m

an
y 

ne
w

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t t
o 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ho
 fi

nd
 it

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 fo

rm
al

 v
en

ue
s 

W
al

es
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 W
al

es
 

Sk
at

eb
oa

rd
 P

ar
k.

 
O

ut
si

de
 th

e 
B

ox
 T

he
at

re
: £

4,
99

0 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
in

 2
00

4 
to

 ru
n 

a 
su

m
m

er
 s

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
W

at
h 

Fe
st

iv
al

 a
nd

 D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
Tr

us
t: 

£5
,5

00
 a

w
ar

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

6 
fo

r 
th

e 
W

at
h 

W
or

ld
 M

us
ic

 F
es

tiv
al

 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

3 
 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

 3
 y

ea
r M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 : 

 C
SP

I 3
6 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
) 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

C
om

pl
et

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

st
ra

te
gy

 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f D
IV

A 
as

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
20

05
. U

se
r a

nd
 n

on
-u

se
r s

ur
ve

ys
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
O

ct
ob

er
/N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
5 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
;  

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 c

om
pl

et
ed

, a
pp

ro
ve

d 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

M
ay

 2
00

6.
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
En

su
re

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, n

at
io

na
l, 

re
gi

on
al

, l
oc

al
 a

nd
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
la

ns
   

M
eg

a 
Ac

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
er

 H
ol

id
ay

 b
ro

ch
ur

e,
 p

os
te

rs
, b

oo
km

ar
ks

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 m

ai
l p

ro
du

ce
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 d
is

tri
bu

te
d 

w
id

el
y 

in
 s

um
m

er
 2

00
5 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 m

or
e 

th
an

 4
,0

00
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

ta
ke

n 
up

 b
y 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
su

m
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s.

 C
lo

se
 w

or
ki

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

Te
am

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

ig
nm

en
t o

f s
tra

te
gi

es
. 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

lig
ne

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

20
05

-2
01

0,
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
’s

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 2

00
6-

20
07

, C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

’s
 P

ric
in

g 
Po

lic
y,

 C
ul

tu
ra

l E
nt

itl
em

en
t, 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

To
ur

is
m

 S
tr

at
eg

y,
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s’
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
20

05
-2

01
0,

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 E

qu
al

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 th
e 

R
ac

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
Sc

he
m

e 
2.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

Id
en

tif
y 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
£1

4,
00

0 
se

cu
re

d 
fro

m
 p

ar
tn

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 to
 fu

nd
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 M
eg

a 
Ac

tiv
e 

Br
oc

hu
re

 2
00

5,
 a

nd
 

m
or

e 
th

an
 £

11
,0

00
 in

 2
00

6.
 

 

Page 32



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 bu

dg
et

 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

 c
ov

er
ed

 fu
ll 

co
st

s 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ho
w

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 2

00
3,

 2
00

4,
 2

00
5 

an
d 

20
06

. 
N

o 
ov

er
al

l b
ud

ge
t y

et
 id

en
tif

ie
d.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
4 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

hi
gh

 p
ro

fil
e 

ev
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ho
w

 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 h

ig
h 

pr
of

ile
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s,

 L
ib

ra
rie

s,
 M

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

Ar
ts

 (w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s)
 p

re
se

nc
e 

at
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ho
w

 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 b

on
fir

e 
an

d 
fir

ew
or

ks
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 a

ttr
ac

te
d 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

,0
00

 
sp

ec
ta

to
rs

 in
 2

00
5 

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 m

aj
or

 e
ve

nt
s 

at
 R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

Ba
ttl

e 
in

 th
e 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 
Th

e 
G

am
es

 S
um

m
er

 2
00

4,
 F

am
ily

 F
un

 W
ee

ke
nd

 J
ul

y 
20

05
. 

M
aj

or
 e

ve
nt

s 
in

 2
00

6 
in

cl
ud

ed
 C

ol
ou

rs
ca

pe
 in

 J
un

e,
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 fi

rs
t S

po
rt

s 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 
Ju

ly
, t

he
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 W
al

ki
ng

 F
es

tiv
al

 in
 J

ul
y,

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

ho
w

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r i
n 

w
hi

ch
 a

ll 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

er
e 

sh
ow

ca
se

d 
fo

r t
he

 fi
rs

t t
im

e 
in

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
m

ar
qu

ee
, a

nd
 th

e 
hi

gh
ly

 
co

m
m

en
de

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 D
iv

er
si

ty
 F

es
tiv

al
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r. 

 

 To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

4 
 

To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 a

s 
a 

vi
si

to
r l

oc
at

io
n 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 n

um
be

r o
f e

nq
ui

rie
s 

in
 th

e 
Vi

si
to

r C
en

tre
 a

t 6
8,

00
0 

 
10

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f b
us

in
es

s 
to

ur
is

m
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

to
 a

t l
ea

st
 1

66
 b

y 
20

07
 

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

kn
ow

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
 to

ur
is

m
 e

nq
ui

ry
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
ra

te
 a

t 4
0%

 a
nn

ua
lly

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

 

Pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 
a 

to
ur

is
m

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
 

fo
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
re

se
ar

ch
 b

ei
ng

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

to
ur

is
m

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
 b

ei
ng

 d
ra

fte
d 

Vi
si

to
r C

en
tr

e 
fo

ot
fa

ll 
20

05
 / 

20
06

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 to

 7
0,

04
0 

(n
at

io
na

lly
 th

e 
TI

C
 / 

Vi
si

to
r 

C
en

tr
e 

fo
ot

fa
ll 

fig
ur

es
 h

av
e 

de
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
%

 a
nn

ua
lly

) 
D

ev
el

op
 g

ro
up

 a
nd

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 v

is
ito

r 
ov

er
ni

gh
t p

ac
ka

ge
s 

Pa
ck

ag
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

by
 lo

ca
l a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

er
s,

 tr
an

sp
or

t p
ro

vi
de

rs
, 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t i
nt

er
es

t p
ac

ka
ge

s 
w

hi
ch

 fi
t t

he
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
ts

 ta
rg

et
 m

ar
ke

ts
 w

ith
 

as
si

st
an

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
to

ur
is

m
 te

am
 

Te
am

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
pa

ck
ag

es
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

ith
 R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
th

e 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
 o

ve
rn

ig
ht

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
le

ng
th

 o
f s

ta
y 

an
d 

sp
en

d 
in

 
th

e 
ar

ea
. 

 

Page 33



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
af

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

ar
e 

sa
fe

, c
le

an
, 

gr
ee

n 
an

d 
w

el
l-m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d,
 w

ith
 w

el
l-d

es
ig

ne
d,

 g
oo

d 
ho

m
es

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

lo
ca

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r a
ll.

 
Th

er
e 

w
ill 

be
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

s.
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

ill 
be

 p
ea

ce
fu

l b
ut

 th
riv

in
g,

 re
la

tiv
el

y 
fre

e 
fro

m
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

th
e 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e,

 d
ru

gs
 a

nd
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
. E

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
, p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 w
ill 

be
 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
an

d 
nu

rtu
re

d.
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ill 

be
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 h

ar
m

 a
nd

 n
eg

le
ct

. A
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e 
cr

im
e,

 a
cc

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 h

az
ar

ds
; a

nd
 to

 fu
rth

er
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 re
si

lie
nc

e 
an

d 
th

us
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

 a
ll 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

ci
tiz

en
s.

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 s

af
er

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

an
d 

be
tte

r e
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

, t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

ac
tiv

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t o
f p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
si

te
s 

 
 C

ul
tu

ra
l C

ha
rt

er
 L

in
ks

:  
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

 4
:  

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n,

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
to

, t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

’s
 c

ul
tu

ra
l h

er
ita

ge
 in

 it
s 

w
id

es
t s

en
se

 
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
K

ey
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

 
 

Page 34



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1 
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

im
ed

 a
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

to
 re

du
ct

io
ns

 in
 c

rim
e 

an
d 

di
so

rd
er

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
:  

   
  C

SP
I 1

7 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

) 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Ex

pl
or

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 fu

nd
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
(d

iv
er

si
on

ar
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

) 
fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
at

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 v
en

ue
s 

or
 

he
rit

ag
e 

si
te

s 

M
or

e 
th

an
 3

,5
00

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

th
e 

M
eg

a 
Ac

tiv
e 

Su
m

m
er

 H
ol

id
ay

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

20
05

, 
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 a
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

Sa
fe

 s
ur

fin
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 fo
r p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

at
 a

ll 
co

m
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
al

l y
ea

r r
ou

nd
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r P
eo

pl
e’

s 
N

et
w

or
k 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f R

em
em

be
r U

s 
pr

oj
ec

t a
im

ed
 a

t v
ic

tim
s 

of
 c

rim
e,

 a
nd

 u
si

ng
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 fa

m
ily

 h
is

to
ry

 to
 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e/
is

ol
at

ed
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 V
ic

tim
 S

up
po

rt,
 G

R
O

W
 a

nd
 A

rc
hw

ay
. 

U
se

 o
f y

ou
ng

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 ti

dy
in

g 
up

 o
f h

is
to

ric
 re

m
ai

ns
 in

 R
om

an
 G

ra
na

ry
 a

t C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

, 
20

04
 a

nd
 2

00
5 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 (a
nd

 o
ld

er
) o

ffe
nd

er
s 

to
 re

bu
ild

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
w

al
l a

t C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 to
 re

de
co

ra
te

 
ga

m
es

 p
av

ilio
n 

at
 R

os
eh

ill 
Vi

ct
or

ia
 P

ar
k 

in
 2

00
5.

 
K

id
s 

an
d 

K
op

s 
m

ul
tis

po
rt

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 ru

n 
at

 G
re

en
 A

rb
ou

r S
ch

oo
l, 

Th
ur

cr
of

t, 
in

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 S

ou
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 P

ol
ic

y 
A

B
C

 F
un

d 
an

d 
Th

ur
cr

of
t A

ct
io

n 
G

ro
up

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, 
w

ith
 a

ve
ra

ge
 W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 e
ve

ni
ng

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
s 

of
 1

5-
20

.  
Fu

ts
al

 (n
on

-c
on

ta
ct

 B
ra

zi
lia

n 
fo

ot
ba

ll)
 L

ea
gu

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
at

 W
at

h 
Po

pe
 P

iu
s 

sp
or

ts
 h

al
l i

n 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 F

oo
tb

al
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
an

d 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ol

ic
e 

of
fic

er
; n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
di

sa
ffe

ct
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

fr
om

 s
ev

en
 in

 M
ay

 to
 2

5 
by

 A
ug

us
t, 

an
d 

sc
he

du
le

d 
to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

ro
ug

h 
au

tu
m

n 
an

d 
w

in
te

r 2
00

6.
`  

Pa
rk

A
ct

iv
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
in

 R
os

eh
ill

 P
ar

k 
du

rin
g 

su
m

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

s 
an

d 
ha

lf 
te

rm
s,

 2
00

6.
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ay
ba

ck
 s

ch
em

es
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
 R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

os
eh

ill
 P

ar
k,

 2
00

6.
 

H
ar

th
ill

 M
or

ris
: a

im
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

sa
fe

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t f
or

 a
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

in
 M

or
ris

 
D

an
ce

 s
es

si
on

s 
B

la
ck

bu
rn

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p:

 c
on

tin
ue

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 
ag

en
ci

es
 to

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
es

ta
te

 c
le

an
er

 a
nd

 s
af

er
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
W

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

fri
en

ds
 g

ro
up

s,
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 c

rim
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ot

he
rs

 to
 

su
pp

or
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

ai
m

ed
 

at
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

sa
fe

ty
  

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 B
ra

dg
at

e 
Pa

rk
 to

 g
en

er
at

e 
£1

60
,0

00
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

lig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

C
C

TV
. 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 R
os

eh
ill 

Pa
rk

 to
 g

en
er

at
e 

£3
00

,0
00

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t 
R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
lig

ht
in

g 
an

d 
C

C
TV

. 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ar
k 

ra
ng

er
 s

ch
em

e 
ba

se
d 

in
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 fr

om
 2

00
4 

w
ith

 s
tro

ng
 s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
. 

 

Page 35



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

£1
60

,0
00

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
on

 G
re

as
br

ou
gh

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
C

C
TV

. 
£3

00
,0

00
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

on
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
th

w
ay

 li
gh

tin
g 

an
d 

fe
nc

in
g.

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 to

 g
en

er
at

e 
£1

10
,0

00
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

lig
ht

in
g 

an
d 

C
C

TV
. 

£3
00

,0
00

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

r f
en

ci
ng

 w
or

k 
on

 tw
o 

ke
y 

si
te

s.
 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 fr
om

 e
ar

ly
 2

00
5 

w
ith

 C
an

kl
ow

 J
un

io
r F

oo
tb

al
l C

lu
b,

 C
an

kl
ow

 C
ru

sa
de

rs
, S

ch
oo

l S
po

rts
 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

rs
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

ke
r t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

fo
rm

al
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
ce

nt
re

d 
on

 th
e 

C
an

kl
ow

 P
av

ilio
n,

 w
ith

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
up

po
rt 

fro
m

 th
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Fo
un

da
tio

n.
 

R
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
of

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
te

am
 fr

om
 J

un
e 

20
06

 o
nw

ar
ds

 to
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

m
or

e 
fle

xi
bl

e 
de

pl
oy

m
en

t o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
cr

os
s 

a 
w

id
er

 ra
ng

e 
of

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s.
 

In
iti

al
 p

la
nn

in
g 

of
 L

et
’s

 G
et

 T
og

et
he

r a
t M

ow
br

ay
 G

ar
de

ns
 L

ib
ra

ry
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ic

e 
co

m
pl

et
e,

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r A
ut

um
n 

20
06

. 
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 P

ar
k 

A
ct

iv
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 R

os
eh

ill
 P

ar
k 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 fa
m

ili
es

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
pa

rk
, 

20
06

, a
nd

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l G

ra
-fi

x 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l h
el

pl
in

e 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

to
 e

lim
in

at
e 

gr
af

fit
i i

n 
th

e 
pa

rk
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

3 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 IC

T 
ba

se
d 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

so
ci

al
ly

/d
ig

ita
lly

 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

Pe
op

le
’s

 N
et

w
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

00
2,

 1
75

 P
C

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fre
e 

of
 c

ha
rg

e 
in

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h,

 
ge

ne
ra

tin
g 

14
0,

00
0 

us
es

 a
 y

ea
r. 

Fr
ee

 e
-m

ai
l a

dd
re

ss
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 e

ve
ry

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 re

si
de

nt
. 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 R
ol

lin
g 

O
ut

 th
e 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fr

ee
 o

n-
lin

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 
Ar

ch
iv

es
 &

 L
oc

al
 S

tu
di

es
 h

ol
di

ng
s 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 2

00
8.

 
Su

cc
es

sf
ul

 la
un

ch
 in

 J
un

e 
20

06
 o

f N
et

Li
br

ar
y 

D
ig

ita
l A

ud
io

 B
oo

ks
, a

llo
w

in
g 

lib
ra

ry
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
to

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
au

di
o 

bo
ok

s 
at

 c
om

m
un

ity
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

or
 a

t h
om

e 
fr

ee
 o

f c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r a

 th
re

e 
w

ee
k 

pe
rio

d.
 

La
un

ch
 in

 S
pr

in
g 

20
06

 o
f t

he
 S

af
e 

Su
rf

in
g 

C
D

, o
ffe

re
d 

to
 a

ll 
un

de
r-

11
s 

w
is

hi
ng

 to
 u

se
 li

br
ar

y-
ba

se
d 

In
te

rn
et

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 X

 S
af

e 
Su

rf
er

 c
ar

ds
 is

su
ed

 b
y 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
6 

to
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

C
D

.  
 

Th
e 

O
pe

ni
ng

 th
e 

D
oo

rs
 to

 F
am

ily
 H

is
to

ry
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

a 
C

D
-R

O
M

 re
so

ur
ce

 p
ac

k 
a 

sc
he

m
e 

of
 w

or
k 

fo
r l

oc
al

 tu
to

rs
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
sk

ill
s 

fo
r l

ife
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 6
0 

pa
ck

s 
pi

lo
te

d 
an

d 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 
Su

m
m

er
 2

00
6,

 w
ith

 fi
rs

t c
ou

rs
es

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 to

 b
eg

in
 d

el
iv

er
y 

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 v
en

ue
s 

du
rin

g 
A

ut
um

n 
20

06
. 

Page 36



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
4 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 in

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 o

n 
cr

im
e 

re
du

ct
io

n.
 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 £

20
5,

00
0 

bi
d 

to
 th

e 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 c

re
at

ed
 tw

o 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

fic
er

s 
po

st
s 

1 
x 

5 
ye

ar
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
id

e,
 1

 x
 2

 y
ea

r K
im

be
rw

or
th

 a
nd

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 a
re

a.
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 fo
ot

ba
ll-

ba
se

d 
Po

si
tiv

e 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 fo
r Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

du
rin

g 
20

06
 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
gu

la
r s

es
si

on
s 

at
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

. P
ilo

t w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
t E

as
t D

en
e 

in
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

6.
  

A
ct

iv
ity

 w
or

k 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

fo
r T

ho
rp

e 
H

es
le

y 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 M
ill

m
oo

r J
un

io
rs

 a
t 

th
ei

r g
ro

un
d 

in
 K

im
be

rw
or

th
, a

nd
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r 1

6 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
be

ha
vi

ou
r o

n 
th

e 
pl

ay
in

g 
fie

ld
s 

at
 T

hr
yb

er
gh

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 S

ch
oo

l i
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 T
hr

yb
er

gh
 S

po
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e,
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ur

in
g 

20
06

. 
Pr

io
rit

y 
5 

Im
pl

em
en

t o
ff-

ro
ad

 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

sc
he

m
es

 in
 p

rio
rit

y 
ar

ea
s 

Ac
ce

ss
 c

on
tro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
in

st
al

le
d 

at
 C

an
kl

ow
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d,
 S

an
dh

ill 
Pa

rk
, H

ig
hf

ie
ld

 P
ar

k,
 V

al
le

y 
Pa

rk
, B

os
to

n 
Pa

rk
, M

al
tb

y 
Lo

w
 C

om
m

on
s,

 H
ud

so
n’

s 
R

ou
gh

 a
nd

 B
as

si
ng

th
or

pe
 S

pr
in

g 
w

oo
dl

an
ds

. 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

at
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
, R

os
eh

ill
 

Vi
ct

or
ia

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
Va

lle
y 

Pa
rk

, S
pr

in
g 

20
06

. P
la

nn
in

g 
be

gu
n 

in
 2

00
6 

fo
r s

im
ila

r i
ns

ta
lla

tio
ns

 a
t 

Sa
nd

hi
ll 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 G
re

en
la

nd
s 

Pa
rk

 in
 A

ut
um

n 
20

06
. 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

A
ns

to
n 

M
al

e 
Vo

ic
e 

C
ho

ir:
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r l

oc
al

 c
ha

rit
ie

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 A
ir 

Am
bu

la
nc

e,
 

C
an

ce
r R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

Bl
ue

be
ll 

W
oo

d 
H

os
pi

ce
. 

D
ig

ita
l A

rt
 G

ro
up

: £
38

,0
00

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

un
d 

aw
ar

d 
in

 2
00

4 
 to

 h
el

p 
st

im
ul

at
e 

in
te

re
st

 in
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

bu
ild

 c
on

fid
en

ce
 in

 d
is

af
fe

ct
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 c
om

pu
te

r t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
di

gi
ta

l i
m

ag
er

y.
  

Sw
in

to
n 

Lo
ck

 A
ct

iv
ity

 C
en

tr
e:

 £
14

1,
50

0 
aw

ar
d 

fro
m

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

un
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 a
nd

 
di

sa
ffe

ct
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t i

n 
bo

at
in

g,
 fi

sh
in

g 
an

d 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
s 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 b
ec

om
in

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
dr

ug
s.

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

 
To

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 m
on

ito
re

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
m

ea
su

re
s 

at
 c

ul
tu

ra
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 1

6 
C

SP
I 2

0 
C

SP
I 2

2 
C

SP
I 2

6-
28

 C
SP

I 4
7 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

Id
en

tif
y 

m
in

im
um

 s
af

et
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r a
ll 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s/
si

te
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 
m

od
el

 g
ui

da
nc

e 

M
in

im
um

 s
af

et
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ag

re
ed

 fo
r a

ll 
pr

em
is

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

co
rp

or
at

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

cr
ite

ria
. 

B
ot

h 
no

rm
al

 a
nd

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

op
er

at
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 m
an

ua
ls

 a
re

 n
ow

 in
 fu

ll 
op

er
at

io
n 

in
 a

ll 
sp

or
ts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
m

od
el

 o
f g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

in
to

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

gu
id

an
ce

. 

 

Page 37



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

En
su

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 ri

sk
 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

at
 a

ll 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 

Al
l p

re
m

is
es

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
20

06
, a

nd
 m

an
ag

er
s 

m
ad

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 ri

sk
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
. H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 u
se

d 
as

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 b
id

s 
in

to
 th

e 
Pr

em
is

es
 F

un
d 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 w

ith
 C

iv
ic

 T
he

at
re

 o
ve

rh
ea

d 
ba

rs
 re

pl
ac

ed
 A

ut
um

n 
20

05
. 

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

: c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f a
 b

ic
yc

le
 fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
st

ab
le

 
D

in
ni

ng
to

n 
To

w
n 

C
ric

ke
t C

lu
b:

 A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
po

lic
y 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

 
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 b
et

te
r s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
 d

es
ig

n,
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 1
4 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 3
8 

C
SP

I 4
7 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
in

g 
of

 th
e 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
te

am
 to

 
be

tte
r d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fro
m

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 S
tra

te
gy

. 

D
ra

ft 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 e

nd
 o

f 2
00

5,
 to

 u
nd

er
go

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
un

io
ns

 e
ar

ly
 2

00
6 

w
ith

 a
 

vi
ew

 to
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

06
. 

R
es

tr
uc

tu
rin

g 
95

%
 c

om
pl

et
e;

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 b

ef
or

e 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 2
00

6.
 

  

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Pu

rs
ue

 'q
ui

ck
 w

in
' 

sc
he

m
es

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 

fu
rth

er
 d

et
er

io
ra

tio
n 

of
 

as
se

ts
 a

nd
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 a

nd
 v

ar
ie

ty
 

w
ith

in
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f C
an

kl
ow

 W
oo

d 
w

ith
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 th

e 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tiv
e 

w
or

k 
in

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l w

oo
dl

an
ds

 
£1

,6
00

,0
00

 a
w

ar
d 

fro
m

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t R

en
ew

al
 P

at
hf

in
de

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

20
05

/0
6 

fo
r p

hy
si

ca
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

10
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s,

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

£2
60

,0
00

 a
w

ar
d 

in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

 in
 2

00
4/

05
. 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

in
 2

00
6 

of
 w

ild
flo

w
er

 m
ea

do
w

 D
oo

rs
te

p 
G

re
en

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
t W

ic
ke

rs
le

y 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

ith
 W

ic
ke

rs
le

y 
Pa

ris
h 

C
ou

nc
il;

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

in
 2

00
6 

of
 w

ild
flo

w
er

 a
re

a 
in

 th
e 

cu
rt

ila
ge

 o
f C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
; c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 M
al

tb
y 

D
oo

rs
te

p 
G

re
en

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
6.

  
   

 

 

Page 38



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

4 
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f s

af
et

y 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 c

ar
e 

by
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
st

af
f p

re
se

nc
e 

on
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
 s

ite
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 1

6 
C

SP
I 4

7 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s)
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

si
te

s 
w

ith
 a

 
re

gu
la

r r
an

ge
r p

re
se

nc
e 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f e
xt

er
na

lly
 fu

nd
ed

 p
ar

k 
ra

ng
er

s 
in

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 a

nd
 M

al
tb

y,
 2

00
4 

M
ai

ns
tre

am
in

g 
of

 P
ar

k 
R

an
ge

r T
ea

m
 2

00
5/

06
 b

as
ed

 a
t C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 b

ut
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l u
rb

an
 g

re
en

 
sp

ac
es

. 
R

es
tr

uc
tu

rin
g 

of
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

te
am

 fr
om

 J
un

e 
20

06
 o

nw
ar

ds
 to

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
m

or
e 

fle
xi

bl
e 

de
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

cr
os

s 
a 

w
id

er
 ra

ng
e 

of
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s.

 
R

ed
uc

ed
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 o

n 
va

nd
al

is
m

 in
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 2

00
5-

06
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 ra

ng
er

 
te

am
. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t 

jo
in

t c
om

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
ra

ng
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
rs

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

w
ar

de
ns

, 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

de
ta

ch
ed

 
yo

ut
h 

w
or

ke
rs

 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 S
af

er
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
in

ce
 2

00
2 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 il
le

ga
l o

ff-
ro

ad
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 o
n 

pu
bl

ic
ly

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

la
nd

. 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
s 

(e
g 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

) t
o 

op
er

at
e 

C
C

TV
 m

ea
su

re
s 

si
nc

e 
20

03
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 d

et
ac

he
d 

yo
ut

h 
w

or
ke

rs
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 d

is
af

fe
ct

ed
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 

C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

, 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
. 

Aw
ar

d 
to

 P
au

l S
pr

ig
gs

 (R
os

eh
ill

 P
ar

k)
 fo

r P
ar

kf
or

ce
 P

ar
k 

W
or

ke
r o

f t
he

 Y
ea

r a
w

ar
d,

 A
ug

us
t 

20
06

. 
A

ct
iv

e 
pu

rs
ui

t d
ur

in
g 

su
m

m
er

 a
nd

 e
ar

ly
 a

ut
um

n 
of

 2
00

6 
of

 a
 s

ol
ut

io
n 

to
 is

su
es

 o
f a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l 
be

ha
vi

ou
r a

m
on

g 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

t t
he

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 a

t L
ee

w
oo

d 
C

lo
se

, B
ra

m
pt

on
 B

ie
rlo

w
, i

n 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 y

ou
th

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 p
ol

ic
e.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

vi
ab

ilit
y 

of
 a

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r r

an
ge

r s
ch

em
e 

Pi
lo

t w
or

k 
at

 R
os

eh
ill

 P
ar

k,
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
, T

hr
yb

er
gh

 a
nd

 U
lle

y 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
ks

 in
 2

00
5 

an
d 

20
06

. 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
: s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 s

up
po

rte
d 

an
d 

ch
am

pi
on

ed
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ra
ng

er
 p

re
se

nc
e 

in
 

C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

. 
   

 

 

Page 39



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

5:
  

To
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 w

ild
lif

e 
an

d 
ha

bi
ta

ts
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 1

6 
C

SP
I 4

7 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s)
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ad

vi
ce

 to
 

la
nd

ow
ne

rs
 / 

m
an

ag
er

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
ls

 o
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
/ 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t a

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 1
5 

– 
20

 lo
ca

l f
ar

m
er

s 
in

 2
00

5 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 ta

ke
-u

p 
of

 a
gr

i-
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t s
ch

em
es

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 s

up
po

rt,
 s

uc
h 

as
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p,

 E
ng

la
nd

 
W

oo
dl

an
d 

G
ra

nt
 S

ch
em

e 
an

d 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1.
 In

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 re

le
as

in
g 

up
 to

 £
6,

00
0 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t o
r E

U
 

fu
nd

in
g 

pe
r h

ol
di

ng
 a

t e
nt

ry
 le

ve
l, 

w
ith

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 h
un

dr
ed

s 
of

 th
ou

sa
nd

s 
at

 h
ig

he
r l

ev
el

s.
 

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 A
ns

to
n 

Pa
ris

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 A
ns

to
n 

St
on

es
 L

oc
al

 N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

, a
nd

 w
ith

 M
al

tb
y 

To
w

n 
C

ou
nc

il,
 E

ng
lis

h 
N

at
ur

e,
 L

or
d 

Sc
ar

br
ou

gh
, Y

or
ks

hi
re

 W
ild

lif
e 

Tr
us

t a
nd

 M
al

tb
y 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

G
ro

up
 o

n 
M

al
tb

y 
C

om
m

on
s 

Lo
ca

l N
at

ur
e 

R
es

er
ve

. 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

pa
ck

s 
fo

r W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

Pa
ris

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

G
or

se
 a

nd
 P

ho
en

ix
 S

po
rts

 
& 

So
ci

al
 C

lu
b 

on
 R

av
en

fie
ld

 P
ar

k,
 a

nd
 in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 ra
re

 b
re

ed
s 

of
 s

he
ep

 g
ra

zi
ng

 o
n 

R
av

en
fie

ld
 P

ar
k.

 
Su

pp
or

t u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

du
rin

g 
20

06
 fo

r a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

A
ns

to
n 

St
on

es
 

W
oo

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
, M

al
tb

y 
C

om
m

on
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

, C
om

m
on

 F
ar

m
, 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n,

 L
in

th
w

ai
te

 F
ar

m
, M

al
tb

y,
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 A
us

te
n 

pa
rk

, F
rie

nd
s 

of
 K

ep
pe

l’s
 F

ie
ld

, 
W

ic
ke

rs
le

y 
Pa

ris
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

R
av

en
fie

ld
 G

ar
de

n 
So

ci
et

y 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
et

c 
to

 
ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
, t

he
 

Bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
an

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

's
 g

re
en

 
sp

ac
es

 

Ba
t w

al
ks

 in
 R

os
eh

ill 
Pa

rk
, R

aw
m

ar
sh

, a
nd

 T
hr

yb
er

gh
 C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k,

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
5 

W
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

th
er

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 in

 2
00

5 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bi
rd

 b
ox

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
in

 M
al

tb
y,

 s
ca

re
cr

ow
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

in
 

M
al

tb
y,

 g
lo

w
 w

or
m

 h
un

tin
g 

in
 W

oo
ds

et
ts

, w
illo

w
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

in
 T

hr
yb

er
gh

, f
un

gi
 w

al
ks

 in
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

. 
W

et
la

nd
 w

ild
flo

w
er

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 S

w
in

to
n.

 
Ex

te
ns

iv
e 

w
or

k 
w

ith
  p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
t A

st
on

 H
al

l J
 &

 I 
Sc

ho
ol

 g
ro

un
ds

, a
nd

 n
at

iv
e 

tre
e 

pl
an

tin
g 

in
 S

t B
ed

e’
s 

R
om

an
 C

at
ho

lic
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 g
ro

un
ds

 w
ith

 a
 

fo
cu

s 
on

 tr
ee

s 
fo

r s
ha

de
 a

nd
 s

ki
n 

ca
nc

er
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n.
. 

Pl
an

tin
g 

of
 o

ak
 tr

ee
 in

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 T
ra

fa
lg

ar
 D

ay
 b

ic
en

te
na

ry
 in

 2
00

5.
 

B
et

w
ee

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
an

d 
Ju

ne
 2

00
6 

43
7 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

 a
tte

nd
ed

 tw
en

ty
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l s
ch

oo
l- 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 e
ve

nt
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 in

te
nd

ed
 to

 ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l i

ss
ue

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
tr

ee
 p

la
nt

in
g 

at
 S

t B
ed

e’
s 

Sc
ho

ol
, s

ee
d 

so
w

in
g 

at
 M

al
tb

y 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

Ju
ni

or
 S

ch
oo

l, 
an

d 
bi

rd
-b

ox
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

at
 R

av
en

fie
ld

 S
ch

oo
l. 

  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
O

rn
ith

ol
og

ic
al

 
So

ci
et

y:
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

su
pp

or
t C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
er

s 
in

 ra
is

in
g 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f 
w

ild
lif

e 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h.

 

Page 40



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

Ad
vi

se
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

on
tro

l o
n 

im
pa

ct
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

op
os

al
s 

on
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 B

io
lo

gi
ca

l R
ec

or
ds

 C
en

tre
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
20

05
. 

Ec
ol

og
is

t a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 e

ar
ly

 2
00

5 
to

 w
or

k 
in

 c
lo

se
 li

ai
so

n 
w

ith
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e.

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t d
ur

in
g 

20
05

 o
f a

le
rt 

m
ap

s 
to

 a
dv

is
e 

on
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 e
co

lo
gi

ca
lly

 a
dv

er
se

 e
ffe

ct
s 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
Ec

ol
og

is
t o

ffe
re

d 
ad

vi
ce

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 h

al
f o

f 2
00

6 
on

 a
ro

un
d 

20
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
 w

hi
ch

 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 is

su
es

 w
er

e 
ev

id
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
aj

or
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 M
an

ve
rs

 
Ex

pr
es

s 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 th

e 
YE

S 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
t P

ith
ou

se
 W

es
t. 

In
iti

al
 p

la
nn

in
g 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 fo

r a
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
on

tr
ol

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

w
ild

lif
e 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n,

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
 A

ut
um

n 
20

06
. 

 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t O
rn

ith
ol

og
ic

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
: m

em
be

rs
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g 
da

ta
 fo

r B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

ec
or

ds
 

C
en

tre
, p

ar
tic

ip
at

ed
 in

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rte

d 
na

tu
ra

l h
is

to
ry

 w
al

ks
. C

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 

bi
rd

 g
ar

de
n 

at
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 H
os

pi
ce

 a
nd

 fu
nd

-ra
is

ed
 fo

r l
oc

al
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l w

ild
lif

e 
ap

pe
al

s.
 

Page 41



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e,
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
an

d 
pr

id
e 

in
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
ar

e 
at

 th
e 

he
ar

t o
f o

ur
 v

is
io

n.
 T

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 e
xt

er
na

l i
m

ag
e 

an
d 

its
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
 b

e 
re

no
w

ne
d 

fo
r t

he
ir 

w
el

co
m

e,
 fr

ie
nd

lin
es

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

va
lu

es
 o

f s
oc

ia
l j

us
tic

e.
 A

ct
iv

e 
ci

tiz
en

sh
ip

 a
nd

 d
em

oc
ra

cy
 w

ill 
un

de
rp

in
 h

ow
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
or

ks
. A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 w

ill 
be

 c
el

eb
ra

te
d.

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 c

ar
in

g 
pl

ac
e,

 w
he

re
 th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ar

e 
su

pp
or

te
d.

 It
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f s

tro
ng

, s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 a
nd

 c
oh

es
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, b

ot
h 

of
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 m
an

y 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
iv

ic
 li

fe
 

an
d 

lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g.
 T

he
 m

ea
ns

 to
 d

o 
th

is
 w

ill 
be

 c
le

ar
, w

el
l-k

no
w

n 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
In

cr
ea

se
 le

ve
ls

 o
f c

iv
ic

 p
rid

e 
an

d 
ci

tiz
en

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-0

8:
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

an
d 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
  

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
: 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
1:

   
em

po
w

er
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

cu
ltu

ra
l  

id
en

tit
y 

 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

3:
 

 
de

fin
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

is
tin

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

its
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
 

 

Page 42



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1 
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

cu
st

om
er

 a
nd

 c
iti

ze
n 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
it 

is
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

of
 a

ll 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

:  
   

  C
SP

I 2
1 

C
SP

I 1
5 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
To

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 
pl

an
 fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
Sp

or
t &

 P
hy

si
ca

l A
ct

iv
ity

 Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 s

en
t o

ut
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 m

as
te

rs
 d

eg
re

e 
st

ud
en

t 
di

ss
er

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t U

ni
t. 

O
ve

r 3
00

 re
pl

ie
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
iv

ed
 in

 
th

is
 n

ee
ds

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t s

ur
ve

y.
 

Yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s
 s

po
rts

 a
sp

ira
tio

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r S

w
in

to
n 

an
d 

Th
ur

cr
of

t c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

Su
pp

or
t c

om
m

un
ity

 
gr

ou
ps

 s
ta

gi
ng

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 
ce

le
br

at
e 

lo
ca

l 
di

st
in

ct
iv

en
es

s,
 c

iv
ic

 
pr

id
e 

an
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

di
ve

rs
ity

 

C
on

te
nt

 o
f r

el
ev

an
ce

 to
 b

la
ck

 a
nd

 e
th

ni
c 

m
in

or
ity

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
t C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

os
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

ou
nc

il,
 U

ni
te

d 
M

ul
tic

ul
tu

ra
l C

en
tre

 a
nd

 G
ro

un
dw

or
k 

D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
fo

r 
an

 u
nd

er
-1

4 
pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

gr
ow

 fr
ui

t a
nd

 v
eg

et
ab

le
s 

at
 E

ld
on

 R
oa

d 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

,  
Si

xt
h 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

ul
tu

ra
l D

iv
er

si
ty

 F
es

tiv
al

 (S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
6)

 u
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
 m

os
t o

f 
th

e 
ye

ar
, w

ith
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 e

m
po

w
er

ed
 S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
, s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

a 
£6

5,
00

0 
Lo

tte
ry

 A
rt

s 
Fu

nd
 a

w
ar

d 
to

 h
el

p 
cr

ea
te

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
. T

he
 F

es
tiv

al
 w

as
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

 b
y 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 
H

al
la

m
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 to
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 2

00
6 

as
 re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 fi

rs
t S

po
rt

s 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
he

ld
 a

t T
ho

m
as

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

ol
le

ge
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

06
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 8
0 

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

. 
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 C
ab

by
 C

up
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
to

ur
na

m
en

t J
ul

y 
20

06
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 b
y 

A
si

an
 ta

xi
 d

riv
er

s 
an

d 
th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 E
th

ni
c 

M
in

or
ity

 A
lli

an
ce

 to
 c

ou
nt

er
 a

 s
ed

en
ta

ry
 li

fe
st

yl
e.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 F
rie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 fr
ie

nd
s 

ch
ar

te
r t

o 
cl

ea
rly

 d
ef

in
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

no
w

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

w
ith

 tw
el

ve
 F

rie
nd

s 
gr

ou
ps

. 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

U
ni

t w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 u
p 

to
 te

n 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 P
ar

ks
 g

ro
up

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

Br
ad

ga
te

, C
or

on
at

io
n,

 
R

os
eh

ill,
 C

lif
to

n,
 B

os
to

n,
 B

ar
ke

rs
 a

nd
 V

al
le

y.
 

H
er

ita
ge

 S
er

vi
ce

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

, W
al

ke
r M

au
so

le
um

, R
ot

he
rh

am
’s

 
Ar

ch
iv

es
, K

ep
pe

l’s
 C

ol
um

n 
an

d 
Fi

el
d.

 
Su

cc
es

sf
ul

 s
ta

gi
ng

 o
f f

irs
t G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
s 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

M
ay

 2
00

6,
 fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
fin

al
is

at
io

n 
of

 F
rie

nd
s 

C
ha

rt
er

  
Li

br
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 in

di
vi

du
al

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

up
po

rt
 G

ro
up

s,
 m

ee
tin

g 
fo

ur
 ti

m
es

 a
 y

ea
r. 

 

Page 43



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
4 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
co

m
m

un
ity

 le
as

in
g 

sc
he

m
es

 fo
r G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
e 

si
te

s 

R
os

eh
ill 

H
al

l l
ea

se
d 

to
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

 &
 P

ar
kg

at
e 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 2

00
4/

05
.  

Pr
op

os
al

s 
un

de
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t d

ur
in

g 
20

05
 to

 le
as

e 
pa

rt 
of

 C
an

kl
ow

 P
av

ilio
n 

to
 C

an
kl

ow
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

, a
nd

 to
 le

as
e 

R
os

eh
ill 

Pa
rk

 p
av

ilio
n 

to
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

 &
 P

ar
kg

at
e 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
.. 

 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l l

ea
si

ng
 o

f G
ra

ng
e 

Pa
rk

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

fie
ld

 to
 M

illm
oo

r J
un

io
rs

.  
Va

lle
y 

Pa
rk

 d
ep

ot
 le

as
ed

 to
 G

ro
un

dw
or

k 
D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

as
 a

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 b
as

e,
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
06

. 
B

ur
ge

on
in

g 
de

m
an

d 
by

 s
po

rt
s 

te
am

s 
fo

r s
ite

 le
as

es
 o

n 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
sp

or
ts

 p
itc

he
s 

le
ad

s 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 
re

vi
ew

 d
ur

in
g 

la
tte

r p
ar

t o
f 2

00
6 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 a

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 p
itc

he
s.

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 R
aw

m
ar

sh
 C

ar
ne

gi
e 

Li
br

ar
y:

 fo
cu

ss
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

k 
to

 w
el

co
m

e 
an

d 
op

en
 u

p 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f e
th

ni
c 

m
in

or
ity

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

: a
cq

ui
re

d 
ne

w
 s

ea
tin

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ar

k,
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

sp
on

so
rs

hi
p 

fo
r  

fir
ew

or
k 

di
sp

la
ys

 in
 2

00
3,

 2
00

4 
an

d 
20

05
, a

nd
 c

on
tri

bu
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f a

 b
ic

yc
le

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

on
st

ab
le

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
an

d 
ch

am
pi

on
in

g 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ra

ng
er

 p
re

se
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

pa
rk

. 
Lo

st
 C

ho
rd

: £
18

4,
00

0 
C

om
m

un
ity

 F
un

d 
aw

ar
d 

in
 2

00
4 

to
 e

xt
en

d 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
m

us
ic

 th
er

ap
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 
to

 s
uf

fe
re

rs
 fr

om
 d

em
en

tia
 in

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l h

om
es

 in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
fr

ic
an

 F
re

nc
h 

Em
po

w
er

m
en

t C
lu

b:
 £

5,
00

0 
gr

an
t f

ro
m

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
to

 s
et

 u
p 

a 
w

eb
si

te
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 A

fri
ca

n 
Fr

en
ch

 p
ar

en
ts

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

  
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

ct
iv

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 in
 th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
ec

to
r 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 : 
C

SP
I 1

5 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

) 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Bu

ild
 o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

w
or

k 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

 

W
or

k 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
20

05
 o

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

po
rts

 V
ol

un
te

er
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 lo

ca
l 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 in

to
 s

po
rt.

 
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni

t e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 re
gu

la
r v

ol
un

te
er

 p
la

ce
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 s
ch

oo
ls

, c
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
un

iv
er

si
tie

s 
to

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s.
 

W
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
in

ce
 2

00
2 

w
ith

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t t

o 
in

vo
lv

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r a

llo
tm

en
t g

ar
de

ne
rs

 fo
r t

he
 

cu
lti

va
tio

n 
of

 fr
es

h 
fru

it 
an

d 
ve

ge
ta

bl
es

 a
t V

al
le

y 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

 s
ite

 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

ev
en

t h
el

d 
at

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ow
n 

H
al

l i
n 

O
ct

ob
er

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

’ V
ol

un
te

er
s 

M
on

th
 2

00
5.

 
 

W
oo

ds
et

ts
 L

oc
al

 
H

is
to

ry
 S

oc
ie

ty
: 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Tr

ou
gh

s,
 a

 s
ite

 fo
rm

er
ly

 
us

ed
 a

s 
a 

lo
ca

l w
at

er
 

su
pp

ly
. 

Page 44



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 M

ak
in

g 
a 

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
20

06
 to

 li
nk

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

ba
se

d 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
co

lle
ge

s 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l s

po
rt

s 
cl

ub
s.

  
Sp

or
ts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t U
ni

t c
on

tin
ui

ng
 to

 o
ffe

r h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

pa
th

w
ay

 to
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 c
ol

le
ge

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

06
. 

Se
ve

n 
st

ud
en

t v
ol

un
te

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 b
ac

ks
ta

ge
 a

nd
 fr

on
t o

f h
ou

se
 fo

r t
he

 fi
rs

t t
im

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
05

-0
6 

C
iv

ic
 T

he
at

re
 p

an
to

m
im

e 
Sn

ow
 W

hi
te

. 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

Su
bm

it 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
i-

ca
tio

ns
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

ith
 th

e 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 a
nd

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r  
M

us
eu

m
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 

H
er

ita
ge

 in
 A

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t: 
tra

in
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r v

ol
un

te
er

s 
in

iti
al

ly
 a

t t
he

 M
us

eu
m

, 
la

te
r a

t o
th

er
 s

ite
s 

po
ss

ib
ly

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
M

ag
na

 C
en

tre
; l

ik
el

y 
co

st
 £

25
0,

00
0 

ov
er

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
 w

ith
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l f

un
di

ng
 s

ou
gh

t f
ro

m
 H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d.

 B
id

 li
ke

ly
 to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 S
pr

in
g 

20
06

. 
K

itc
he

n 
R

an
ge

rs
 p

ro
je

ct
 ru

nn
in

g 
si

nc
e 

A
pr

il 
20

06
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 F
rie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 

M
us

eu
m

 w
ith

 th
e 

ai
m

 o
f u

si
ng

 a
 p

oo
l o

f t
w

en
ty

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

to
 ru

n 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 p
ub

lic
 c

oo
ki

ng
 

ev
en

t e
ve

ry
 m

on
th

. 
£1

0,
00

0 
Aw

ar
ds

 fo
r A

ll 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
Sp

rin
g 

20
06

, w
ith

 s
up

po
rt

 fr
om

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 M

ag
na

 C
en

tr
e,

 to
 fu

nd
 p

ub
lic

ity
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r g
ro

up
 m

em
be

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

ity
 &

 G
ui

ld
s 

Le
ve

l T
hr

ee
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

in
 to

ur
 

gu
id

in
g.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

U
se

 th
e 

St
ep

 in
to

 S
po

rt 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t  

W
or

k 
be

ga
n 

20
05

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l s

po
rts

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 p

ro
gr

es
si

on
 ro

ut
e 

fro
m

 s
ch

oo
l 

to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
po

rt 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g.
 

B
y 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
6 

17
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

W
ic

ke
rs

le
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

po
rt

s 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
ha

d 
at

te
nd

ed
 th

e 
St

ep
 in

to
 S

po
rt

 V
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e;
 4

8 
st

ud
en

ts
 h

ad
 a

tte
nd

ed
 th

e 
M

ak
in

g 
th

e 
C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Ev

en
in

g 
at

 D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
C

ol
le

ge
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

06
, w

ith
 2

3 
ex

pr
es

si
ng

 in
te

re
st

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t; 
an

d 
th

re
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

ha
d 

si
gn

ed
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

St
ep

 in
to

 S
po

rt
 N

et
ba

ll 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 fo

ur
 in

to
 a

th
le

tic
s,

 a
nd

 1
2 

in
to

 D
in

ni
ng

to
n’

s 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 A
ca

de
m

y.
  

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ep
: A

w
ar

ds
 fo

r A
ll 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 2

00
3 

to
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
y 

“F
ro

m
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 
w

ith
 L

ov
e”

, w
hi

ch
 w

as
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 2

00
4,

 w
as

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

l i
n 

at
tra

ct
in

g 
ne

w
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

, 
an

d 
le

d 
to

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

us
eu

m
  t

o 
ce

le
br

at
e 

th
e 

lif
e 

of
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 s
ub

je
ct

 o
f t

he
 p

la
y.

 
Sw

in
to

n 
H

er
ita

ge
: p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
of

 “S
w

in
to

n 
Th

en
 a

nd
 N

ow
” c

al
en

da
r i

n 
20

03
. 

Sw
in

to
n 

H
er

ita
ge

: c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 p

ub
lic

 p
la

qu
es

 c
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

To
ny

 C
ap

st
ic

k,
 A

rth
ur

 M
or

ris
 a

nd
 

Ja
m

es
 R

an
de

rs
on

 a
nd

 h
is

to
ry

 b
oa

rd
 o

n 
H

at
te

rs
le

y 
Bu

ild
in

g.
 

Sw
in

to
n 

H
er

ita
ge

: C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 S

w
in

to
n 

H
is

to
ry

 T
ra

il.
 

Page 45



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  To

ur
is

m
 P

la
n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

  
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

an
d 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

to
ur

is
m

/le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

re
ta

il 
si

gn
ag

e 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

As
si

st
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

ss
es

s 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 b

ro
w

n 
si

gn
 a

t T
hr

yb
er

gh
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 b

ro
w

n 
si

gn
ag

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 to

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 th

ei
r a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
   

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

R
ot

he
r- 

ha
m

 G
at

ew
ay

s 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

M
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 E
co

no
m

ic
 &

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 h
av

e 
le

d 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 M
ag

na
 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 C

hu
rc

he
s 

To
ur

is
m

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

fu
tu

re
 w

or
k.

 
M

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 E

co
no

m
ic

 &
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 h

av
e 

le
d 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 w

ith
 

M
ag

na
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 C
hu

rc
he

s 
To

ur
is

m
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
fu

tu
re

 w
or

k 
Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 in
 B

lo
om

  

Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

by
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
 B

us
in

es
se

s 
an

d 
To

ur
is

m
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 B

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

 2
00

5.
 

To
w

n 
C

en
tr

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t l
oo

ki
ng

 in
to

 w
ay

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f t
he

 c
om

pe
tit

io
n 

fo
r 2

00
7 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

ts
 

W
al

es
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il:
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f C

hr
is

tm
as

 Il
lu

m
in

at
io

ns
 

 

Page 46



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

ar
e 

rig
ht

 to
 s

us
ta

in
 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

, t
he

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f i
ts

 c
iti

ze
ns

 is
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 li

vi
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

in
im

is
in

g 
ha

rm
 fr

om
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 lo

ca
lly

, n
at

io
na

lly
 a

nd
 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

lly
 fo

r t
he

 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o

f a
ll 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 b
ei

ng
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 in
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n:

 T
o 

em
be

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
nt

o 
al

l s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 fr

on
tli

ne
 

de
liv

er
y .

 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
: 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
1:

   
em

po
w

er
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

cu
ltu

ra
l  

id
en

tit
y 

 
an

d 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
K

ey
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

: 
 

Page 47



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1:
  

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 o
f C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
   

  C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 2
9 

C
SP

I 4
7 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
In

tro
du

ce
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s 

at
 a

ll 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

e.
g 

pa
pe

r, 
bo

ar
d.

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

 fo
r C

lif
to

n 
an

d 
Bo

st
on

 P
ar

ks
, 2

00
5 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

ns
 a

t T
hr

yb
er

gh
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 B

ra
dg

at
e 

Pa
rk

 in
 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r G

re
en

 F
la

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

aw
ar

de
d 

G
re

en
 F

la
g 

st
at

us
 J

ul
y 

20
06

. 
Ex

pl
or

at
or

y 
ta

lk
s 

w
ith

 a
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 fo
rm

 to
 d

is
po

se
 o

f w
as

te
 p

la
st

ic
s 

at
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
e 

Sp
rin

g 
20

06
 in

co
nc

lu
si

ve
. D

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 o

ng
oi

ng
 w

ith
 E

co
no

m
ic

 &
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 o
n 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
cy

cl
ab

le
s.

 
A

ll 
co

m
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
m

ap
pe

d 
cu

rr
en

t l
oc

al
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r r

ec
yc

lin
g 

in
 2

00
6.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

R
ed

uc
e 

w
at

er
, g

as
 &

 
el

ec
tri

ci
ty

 c
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
by

 1
0%

 

Ai
m

in
g 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 b

as
el

in
e 

da
ta

 fo
r c

om
pa

ris
on

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6.

 
Pi

lo
t s

ch
em

e 
at

 B
ro

om
 V

al
le

y 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 B

ro
om

 V
al

le
y 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
 S

oc
ie

ty
 to

 re
cy

cl
e 

ra
in

w
at

er
 fr

om
 a

dj
ac

en
t r

oo
fs

. 
Su

n 
pi

pe
s 

in
st

al
le

d 
at

 C
an

kl
ow

 P
av

ilio
n 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 in

te
rio

r l
ig

ht
in

g.
 

W
or

k 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 

du
rin

g 
20

06
. 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 re
du

ce
d 

en
er

gy
 b

ill
 a

t H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
St

ad
iu

m
 2

00
6 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
be

tte
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

us
e 

of
 fl

oo
dl

ig
ht

s.
 

A
ll 

flu
or

es
ce

nt
 li

gh
t t

ub
es

 a
t H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 e
ne

rg
y-

sa
vi

ng
, a

nd
 a

re
 

be
in

g 
pr

og
re

ss
iv

el
y 

in
st

al
le

d 
at

 o
th

er
 s

po
rt

s 
ce

nt
re

s 
as

 th
ey

 a
re

 re
pl

ac
ed

.  
Sp

or
ts

 h
al

l a
ct

iv
ity

 d
ur

in
g 

pe
rio

ds
 o

f l
ow

 u
sa

ge
 re

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 o
ve

r A
ut

um
n 

20
06

 to
 m

ak
e 

m
or

e 
co

st
-e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 li

gh
tin

g.
 S

ur
pl

us
 li

gh
t t

ub
es

 re
m

ov
ed

 w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e.

 
Sy

st
em

lig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 tr

ia
lle

d 
at

 a
ll 

sp
or

ts
 c

en
tr

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
20

06
 to

 g
en

er
at

e 
up

 to
 d

at
e 

en
er

gy
 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

re
co

rd
s.

 W
ee

kl
y 

m
et

er
 re

ad
in

gs
 n

ow
 b

ei
ng

 ta
ke

n 
at

 a
ll 

sp
or

ts
 c

en
tr

es
 to

 h
el

p 
id

en
tif

y 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n 
an

om
al

ie
s.

  
  

 

Page 48



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Pr

io
rit

y 
3 

R
ai

se
 s

ta
ff 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

is
su

es
 (e

.g
. 

re
cy

cl
in

g)
 re

la
te

d 
to

 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

rin
ci

pl
es

 e
m

bo
di

ed
 in

 s
ite

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
ns

 a
t R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y,

 T
hr

yb
er

gh
 

an
d 

Br
ad

ga
te

 P
ar

ks
 

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r r

ec
yc

lin
g 

w
as

te
 p

ap
er

 fr
om

 C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

St
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
se

ss
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

sp
or

t a
nd

 le
is

ur
e 

st
af

f S
pr

in
g 

20
06

 to
 ra

is
e 

en
er

gy
 a

w
ar

en
es

s.
 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

  
M

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

riv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 b

y 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t, 

ca
r s

ha
rin

g,
 c

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
 

w
al

ki
ng

 (s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s)

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
: C

SP
I 3

0 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

) 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
  

to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
Sa

fe
 c

yc
le

 s
to

ra
ge

 a
t 

si
te

s 
/ f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

C
yc

le
 s

to
ra

ge
 n

ow
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

at
 C

en
tra

l a
nd

 K
iv

et
on

 P
ar

k 
lib

ra
rie

s 
an

d 
Th

ry
be

rg
h 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
C

yc
le

 ra
ck

s 
no

w
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

at
 H

er
rr

in
gt

ho
rp

e 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tr

e 
(P

A
) a

nd
 W

at
h 

Po
ol

. T
hr

ee
 m

or
e 

cy
cl

e 
st

or
ag

e 
un

its
 to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
at

 H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
St

ad
iu

m
 A

ut
um

n 
20

06
. 

B
us

 ti
m

et
ab

le
s 

no
w

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
at

 s
po

rt
s 

ce
nt

re
s 

an
d 

sw
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
s,

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 s
ite

-s
pe

ci
fic

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
ity

 le
af

le
ts

. 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 tr

av
el

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

m
on

ito
r u

se
 o

f p
ub

lic
 

tra
ns

po
rt.

 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 c
yc

lin
g 

m
ile

ag
e 

al
lo

w
an

ce
 fo

r s
ta

ff 
tra

ve
llin

g 
on

 d
ut

y 
20

05
 

Th
re

e 
m

ou
nt

ai
n 

bi
ke

s 
in

 u
se

 s
in

ce
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
5 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
ur

ba
n 

pa
rk

 ra
ng

er
s 

to
 p

at
ro

l m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 c
ar

bo
n 

em
is

si
on

s.
  

Jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t t
o 

pr
od

uc
e 

a 
tr

av
el

 
pl

an
 fo

r c
us

to
m

er
s,

 2
00

6.
 

Su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
is

su
es

, t
ra

ve
l t

im
es

 a
nd

 d
is

ta
nc

es
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
tw

o-
m

ile
 

(s
ta

tic
 li

br
ar

y)
 a

nd
 o

ne
-m

ile
 (m

ob
ile

 li
br

ar
y)

 tr
av

el
 p

la
ns

 fo
r l

ib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

 

Page 49



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Fa

irn
es

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 A

ll 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 e

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 a
nd

 
ch

oi
ce

. R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

en
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. W

e 
w

ill 
tre

at
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r w
ith

 fa
irn

es
s 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t, 

an
d 

ou
r d

iv
er

se
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 s
tre

ng
th

s 
w

ill 
be

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

an
d 

va
lu

ed
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ac
tiv

el
y 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
al

l f
or

m
s 

of
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 a
nd

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

en
co

m
pa

ss
 a

n 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
st

riv
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

bo
dy

 h
as

 e
qu

al
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 o
ur

 
se

rv
ic

es
, i

rre
sp

ec
tiv

e 
of

 g
en

de
r, 

ag
e,

 ra
ce

, d
is

ab
ilit

y,
 s

ex
ua

lit
y 

or
 re

lig
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 u

sa
ge

, s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
ra

tin
gs

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

an
d 

eq
ua

lit
y 

tra
in

in
g.

 
 C

ul
tu

ra
l C

ha
rt

er
 L

in
ks

: 
Pr

in
ci

pl
e 

3:
 

 
de

fin
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

is
tin

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

its
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

K
ey

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
: 

 

Page 50



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
  O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

1:
  

To
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

cl
ea

r a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
us

er
 a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

t a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 o

f t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

   
  C

SP
I 1

0 
C

SP
I 1

7 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s)
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n 

W
or

k 
be

gu
n 

Su
m

m
er

 2
00

6 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

be
fo

re
 C

hr
is

tm
as

. 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
In

te
gr

at
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 S

tra
t- 

eg
y 

in
to

 C
 &

 L
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

 

W
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
e 

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

  
To

 a
do

pt
 th

e 
Eq

ua
lit

y 
St

an
da

rd
 fo

r L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 le
ve

l r
ea

ch
ed

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
:  

C
SP

I 2
1 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
) 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

ac
tio

ns
 to

 h
el

p 
ac

hi
ev

e 
hi

gh
er

 le
ve

ls
 o

f E
qu

al
ity

 
St

an
da

rd
 

Ev
id

en
ce

 g
at

he
rin

g 
 2

00
5-

06
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

R
M

BC
’s

 s
po

rts
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

ea
m

  t
o 

ap
pl

y 
fo

r t
he

 R
ac

ia
l 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

C
ha

rte
r S

ta
nd

ar
d 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 s
om

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 li
br

ar
y 

op
en

in
g 

ho
ur

s 
in

 2
00

4,
 w

ith
 fu

rth
er

 o
ne

s 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r 2
00

6-
07

, a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
Eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t f
or

 li
br

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t i

n 
ea

rly
 2

00
6.

 
Pr

io
rit

y 
2 

In
tro

du
ce

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 e

th
ni

c 
or

ig
in

s 
of

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 in
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 

Ex
te

ns
iv

e 
w

or
k 

by
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 w

ith
 a

sy
lu

m
 s

ee
ke

rs
 a

nd
 e

th
ni

c 
m

in
or

iti
es

 p
ra

is
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

C
ha

rte
r 

M
ar

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t i
n 

20
04

 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
f C

ul
tu

ra
l A

w
ar

en
es

s 
O

ffi
ce

r w
ith

in
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
A

ct
iv

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
et

hn
ic

 o
rig

in
, e

m
be

dd
ed

 in
 n

ew
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 d
ur

in
g 

20
06

. 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 u

nd
er

 w
ay

 in
 2

00
6 

fo
r i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 2
00

7 
of

 a
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t L
ib

ra
ry

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r r

ec
or

di
ng

 th
e 

et
hn

ic
 o

rig
in

 o
f l

ib
ra

ry
 c

us
to

m
er

s.
 

 

 

Page 51



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

3:
  

To
 w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

/fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
be

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

:  
C

SP
I 1

6 
C

SP
I 2

0 
(s

ee
 p

ag
es

 4
8 

on
w

ar
ds

 fo
r d

ef
in

iti
on

s)
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

20
05

-0
8 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 to
 d

at
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

Pr
io

rit
y 

1 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il 

As
se

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 to

 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

co
st

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
Ac

t a
ud

it 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 in
 c

or
po

ra
te

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

ith
 s

up
po

rt 
fro

m
 c

us
to

m
er

 th
e 

Ac
ce

ss
 L

ia
is

on
 G

ro
up

. M
os

t l
ib

ra
rie

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 D

D
A-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
. R

em
ai

nd
er

 in
 p

la
n.

 
C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 fu

lly
 D

D
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 s

in
ce

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

05
 

N
ew

 C
lif

to
n 

Pa
rk

 M
us

eu
m

 d
is

pl
ay

s 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 s
ui

t d
iff

er
en

t l
ea

rn
in

g 
st

yl
es

. 
C

on
tr

ac
t t

o 
be

 s
ig

ne
d 

in
 A

ut
um

n 
20

06
 fo

r a
 n

ew
 g

en
er

at
io

n 
of

 s
po

rt
s 

ce
nt

re
s 

of
fe

rin
g 

fu
ll 

D
D

A
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

D
in

ni
ng

to
n 

C
ol

lie
ry

 
B

an
d:

 o
bt

ai
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t r

eh
ea

rs
al

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 v

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

Pr
io

rit
y 

2 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 re
vi

ew
 o

f a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

, s
ite

s 
an

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
la

yo
ut

/s
ig

na
ge

 is
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f S

po
rt 

& 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 F

or
um

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s.

 
La

yo
ut

 re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s,
 b

ot
h 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

us
ag

e 
an

d 
of

fe
r e

qu
al

ity
 o

f a
cc

es
s.

 M
os

t c
ou

nt
er

s 
re

pl
ac

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
 In

te
rn

al
 li

br
ar

y 
si

gn
ag

e 
no

w
 c

on
si

st
en

t, 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 D

D
A-

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 s

ig
na

ge
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 m

os
t l

ib
ra

rie
s,

 w
ith

 p
la

ns
 fo

r t
he

 re
st

. 
Ar

ch
iv

es
 &

 L
oc

al
 S

tu
di

es
 s

ig
na

ge
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

ity
 b

as
ic

 s
ki

lls
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 S

ki
lls

 fo
r L

ife
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

20
04

 a
nd

 2
00

5 
N

ew
 s

ig
na

ge
 a

t C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 H
er

rin
gt

ho
rp

e 
Pl

ay
in

g 
Fi

el
ds

 c
om

pl
et

e 
20

06
. 

 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

  
To

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f a

cc
es

si
ng

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 re
as

on
ab

le
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
 in

 a
 m

or
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

lik
e 

w
ay

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
   

  C
SP

! 3
1 

C
SP

I 3
2 

C
SP

I 4
2 

(s
ee

 p
ag

es
 4

8 
on

w
ar

ds
 fo

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s)

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
20

05
-0

8 
M

aj
or

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pr

io
rit

y 
1 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

le
ar

 p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gy
 in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 e

.g
. t

ar
ge

t 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 

ba
se

 in
cr

ea
se

 

M
od

ifi
ed

 F
ee

s 
& 

C
ha

rg
es

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
fro

m
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 
Pr

ic
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

5,
 g

ea
rin

g 
ta

rg
et

 c
us

to
m

er
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
pr

ic
in

g 
co

nc
es

si
on

s 
to

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.
 

 

Page 52



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 2

00
6-

07
 

N
o 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

C
SP

I 1
a&

b 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

) a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

of
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

r s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
SP

I 2
 

N
um

be
r o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 fe

el
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
se

lf 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l t
hr

ou
gh

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
C

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 

C
SP

I 3
 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
up

ils
 v

is
iti

ng
 m

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

ga
lle

rie
s 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
ch

oo
l t

rip
s 

C
SP

I 4
 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

  

C
SP

I 5
 

%
  o

f l
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ho
 a

gr
ee

 th
at

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
m

ak
es

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y 
 

C
SP

I 6
 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r  
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s,
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

th
at

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

 

C
SP

I 7
 a

&b
 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

ith
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
fo

r r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 il
ln

es
s 

or
 h

ea
lth

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t  
 

C
SP

I 8
 

Th
e 

%
 o

f a
du

lts
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 a

t l
ea

st
 3

0m
in

s 
of

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
f  

on
 3

 o
r m

or
e 

da
ys

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
 

C
SP

I 9
 

Th
e 

%
  o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 6
0 

m
in

s 
of

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
 o

ve
r 

a 
ye

ar
 

 

C
SP

I 1
0a

& 
b 

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

ta
te

 th
at

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l o
r r

ec
re

at
io

na
l a

ct
iv

ity
 h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 

C
SP

I 1
1a

&b
 

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

us
ed

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 le
as

t o
nc

e 
a 

m
on

th
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

C
SP

I 1
2 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

its
 p

er
 1

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
to

 p
ub

lic
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

em
is

es
 (P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
6)

 

Page 53



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 C

SP
I 1

3 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f v

is
its

 to
/u

sa
ge

s 
of

 m
us

eu
m

s 
pe

r 1
00

0 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

C
SP

I 1
4 

Th
e 

%
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

C
SP

I 1
5 

%
 o

f p
op

ul
at

io
n 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 o

ne
 h

ou
r v

ol
un

te
er

 w
or

k 
pe

r w
ee

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

ec
to

r  

C
SP

I 1
6 

%
 o

f p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

ith
 re

le
va

nt
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r s

af
et

y 
an

d 
or

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l q
ua

lit
y 

- B
V1

99
 (I

np
ut

 ta
rg

et
) 

C
SP

I 1
7 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 w

ith
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 c
rim

e 
 a

nd
 a

nt
i –

 s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 

C
SP

I 1
8 

Th
e 

%
 o

f s
at

is
fie

d 
a)

 a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
us

er
s 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

 

C
SP

I 1
9 

Th
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

en
es

s 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

op
ul

at
io

n 
pr

of
ile

. 

C
SP

I 2
0 

%
 o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 o

pe
n 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
 w

hi
ch

 a
ll 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
as

 a
re

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
  B

VP
I 1

56
 

C
SP

I 2
1 

Th
e 

 E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r l
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t t
o 

w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

co
nf

or
m

 (B
VP

I 2
a 

an
d 

2b
) 

2a
 - 

Th
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 fo
r L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

2b
 - 

D
ut

y 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ra

ce
 e

qu
al

ity
 - 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 R

ES
 %

 s
co

re
 

C
SP

I 2
2 

Th
e 

%
 o

f k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 w

ho
 th

in
k 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

C
SP

I 2
3 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
  

C
SP

I 2
4 

C
PA

 s
co

re
 fo

r t
he

 C
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
bl

oc
k 

C
SP

I 2
5 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ga
in

st
 T

AE
S 

an
d 

Q
U

ES
T 

qu
al

ity
 a

w
ar

d 
sc

or
es

 

C
SP

I 2
6 

Th
e 

%
 o

f r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 w
ith

 1
00

%
 ta

rg
et

 

C
SP

I 2
7 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
lip

s,
 tr

ip
s 

an
d 

fa
lls

 w
ith

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 1
0%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
by

 2
00

8 

Page 54



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 C

SP
I 2

8 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f m

an
ua

l h
an

dl
in

g 
in

ju
rie

s 
to

 s
ta

ff 
w

ith
 2

0%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

by
 2

00
8 

C
SP

I 2
9 

Th
e 

en
er

gy
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n/

m
2 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

ro
pe

rty
 

C
SP

I 3
0 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
by

 1
0%

 in
 m

ile
ag

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 s

ta
ff 

by
 2

00
8 

C
SP

I 3
1 

N
et

 C
os

t p
er

 m
us

eu
m

 v
is

it/
us

e 

C
SP

I 3
2 

C
os

t p
er

 p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

it 
to

 li
br

ar
ie

s 

C
SP

I 3
3 

Th
e 

%
 o

f 1
6 

– 
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
0 

m
in

s 
m

od
er

at
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 

C
SP

I 3
4 

Th
e 

%
 o

f S
oc

io
 e

co
no

m
ic

 g
ro

up
 D

E 
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 m

od
er

at
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 
 

C
SP

I 3
5 

Th
e 

%
 o

f 5
 - 

16
 y

r o
ld

s 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 2
 h

ou
rs

 a
 w

ee
k 

m
in

im
um

 o
n 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

PE
 a

nd
 S

ch
oo

l S
po

rt 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

C
SP

I 3
6 

N
um

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 

C
SP

I 3
7 

%
 R

es
id

en
ts

 w
ho

 th
in

k 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
s 

go
t b

et
te

r (
BV

P1
19

) 

C
SP

I 3
8 

%
 o

f t
ot

al
 le

ng
th

 o
f f

oo
tp

at
hs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
ea

sy
 to

 u
se

 b
y 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 (B
VP

I 1
78

) 

C
SP

I 3
9 

%
 o

f p
op

 in
 u

rb
an

 a
re

a 
 th

at
 a

re
 w

ith
in

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

 w
al

k 
of

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 s

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
of

 w
hi

ch
 2

 a
re

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

re
d 

 

C
SP

I 4
0 

%
 o

f p
op

 in
 ru

ra
l a

re
a 

w
ith

in
 2

0 
m

in
ut

es
 d

riv
e 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
po

rts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

of
 w

hi
ch

 2
 a

re
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
re

d 

C
SP

I 4
1 

To
ta

l V
is

its
 u

si
ng

 R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

C
SP

I 4
2 

O
th

er
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 fo

r S
po

rts
 H

al
ls

 a
nd

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

s 
fro

m
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

Be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Su

bs
id

y 
pe

r V
is

it 
An

nu
al

 V
is

its
 p

er
 s

q/
m

et
re

 

Page 55



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 C

SP
I 4

3 
N

um
be

r o
f a

nd
 u

sa
ge

 o
f p

ub
lic

ly
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
in

te
rn

et
 p

oi
nt

s 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
) 

C
SP

I 4
4 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 o

r a
tte

nd
 a

n 
ar

ts
 a

ct
iv

ity
  (

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
) 

C
SP

I 4
5 

Sw
im

m
in

g 
Po

ol
s 

& 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s:

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
w

im
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r v
is

its
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

C
SP

I 4
6 

a,
b,

c 

Th
e 

%
 o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 u
se

rs
 w

ho
: 

a)
 

fo
un

d 
th

e 
bo

ok
 o

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
w

an
te

d,
 

b)
 

re
se

rv
ed

 th
e 

bo
ok

 o
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

w
an

te
d 

c)
 

W
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 

C
SP

I 4
7 

N
um

be
r o

f G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 s
ite

s 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 F
la

g 
aw

ar
d 

        

Page 56



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 D

ra
ft 

Th
ird

 E
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
 Fu

tu
re

 P
er

fe
ct

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 3
rd

 e
di

tii
on

 
To

: 
To

ny
 P

re
st

on
 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

er
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
or

fo
lk

 H
ou

se
 

W
al

ke
r P

la
ce

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
65

 1
AS

 
Pl

ea
se

 a
dd

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 e
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

tra
te

gy
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
: 

(c
on

tin
ue

 o
ve

rle
af

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

) 
N

am
e 

of
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n:

 
 

N
am

e 
an

d 
co

nt
ac

t d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
an

t: 
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t(s

) i
n 

th
e 

la
st

 
ye

ar
 

     
Pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r t

he
 n

ex
t t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
: 

     
 

Page 57


	Agenda
	3 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 22nd February, 2006 (copy herewith).
	10 Cultural Strategy Action Plan - Draft 3rd edition (Tony Preston, Project Development Manager) (copy herewith)

